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Center Pares (Operating Company) Limited 

Strategic report 
For the 52 weeks ended 25 Aprll 2019 

The Dl19Ctors present their Strategic report on the Company for the 52 weeks ended 25 April 2019 (2018: 53 weeks 
ended 26 Aprll 2018). 

Review of the BualnNa 
The principal activity of the Company Is the operation of short break holiday villages, and the Center Pares business 
operates four holiday vlllages In the United Kingdom, at Sherwood Forest In Nottinghamshire, Elveden Forest In 
Suffolk, Longleat Forest In WIitshire and Whlnfell Forest In Cumbria. 

Center Pares targets the premium sector of the UK family short break market, offering an escape from the atre888s 
and strains of modem llfe and helping families come together. 

With recent trends showing an increase in family short breaks, particularly In the UK, the Center Pares concept Is 
more relevant tcday than at any point In Its history In the UK marl<et. Center Pares continually Invests heavlly to 
ensure that we deliver high quality eervice, accommodation and facilities, combined with an unrivalled anay of 
activities that cater for the most discerning of famllles, as well as the moat changeable of British weather. There Is 
nothing prescriptive about a short break at Center Pares, with each famlly free to choose to do as little or as much as 
they wish. Canter Pares remains a unique proposition for families In the UK market 

Each of the Company's holiday villages Is set In a forest environment amongst approximately 400 acres of forest and 
lakes and Is open 365 days per year. Woodland, water and a natural environment are the essential elements of a 
Center Pares break. Within the comfortable, quiet and family-friendly setting, the Center Pares vlllages provide 
guests with high-quality accommodation and more than 150 leisure and spa activities. The focal point and key 
attraction of each vlllaga Is an all-weather Indoor sub-tropical swimming paradise, featuring a selection of water 
activities including a wave pool, river slides and rides, children's pools and jacuzzis. Other on-site experiences 
Include outdoor activities such as cycling, boating and quadbikes; indoor activities such as ten-pin ba.Nllng, 
badminton and pottery: and leisure amenities such as spas, dining and ra1ail. 

Financial performance 

The results of the Company for the period show a profit after taxation of £52.4 million (2018: profit of £30.6 mllllon). 

During the period ended 25 April 2019, the Company incurred an exceptional/non-underlying finance cost of £1.7 
mllllon In respect of a refinancing of the Company's debt. Taxation on this expense was also treated as an 
exceptlonal/non-underlylng Item. 

An impairment of £5.5 million In respect of the Company's Investments In subsidiary undertakings has been Incurred 
In the period and treated as an exceptlonal expense. Details are set out In note 12 to the financial statements. 

On 20 November 2018 the Group headed by Center Pares (Holdings 1) Limited Issued £100.0 mllllon of additional A4 
secured notes, together with £379.5 mllllon of New Class A5 notes due to expire In August 2028. Part of the 
proceeds of these new notes were used to settle the Group's Class A3 notes, which were due to mature in February 
2020. 

The Company adopted IFRS 16 'Leases' In the period. Details are set out In note 3 to the financial statements. 

During the pr1or period ended 26 April 2018, the Company Incurred exceptlonal/non-underlylng administrative 
axpan888 of £0.8 million, principally in respect of one-off restructuring and reorganisation costs, and an 
exceptlonal/non-underlylng finance coat of £14.4 million in respect of a refinancing of the Company's debt. Taxation 
on these Items was also treated as an exceptlonal/non-underlylng Item. 

On 15 June 2017 the Group Issued £100.0 mllllon of addltlonal A4 secured notes, togetherwlth £730.0 million of New 
Class B notes, divided into £480.0 mllllon 4.250% notes due to expire In August 2022 and £250.0 mllllon 4.875% 
notes due to mature in August 2025. Part of the proceeds of these new notes were used to settle the Group's Cla88 
B2 notes, which ware due to mature in August 2020. 
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Center Pares (Operating Company) Limited -----
Strategic report 
For the 52 weeks ended 25 April 2019 (continued) 

Key performance Indicators 
The Directors use the following key performance Indicators tc set targets and measure performance: 

• Revenue: Revenue for the period was £385.0 mlllion (2018: £375.6 mllllon). 
• Occupancy: the average number of units of accommodation occupied as a percentage of the tctal number 

available. Occupancy for the period was 97 .0% (2018: 97 .6% ). 
• ADR (Average Dally Rate): the average dally rent (axcludlng VAT) achieved based on tctal accommodation 

Income divided by the tctal number of lodge nights sold. ADR for the pertod was £189.33 (2018: £182.09). 
• RevPAL (Rent per available lodge night): the average daily rent (excluding VAn achieved baaed on tctal 

accommodation Income divided by the tctal available number of lodge nights. RevPAL for the period was 
£183.73 (2018: £177.77). 

Going concern 
The Directors have a88esaed the flnanclal position of the Company at the end of the period. In ass888Ing the going 
concern of the buslne88 they have considered the projected future trading and cash fl0W8 of the business. Using the 
evidence available to them they have concluded that It la approprtate tc prasent the flnanclal statements on a going 
concern basis, as they consider that the Company will continue as a going concern for a period of at least 12 months 
from the date of signing the financial statements. 

Financing rl1k management 
The financing of the Company Is managed together with that of all other Group Companies. As a result there Is no 
separate analysis of the risks 8880Clated with the Company and all such risks are applicable to the Center Pares 
(Holdings 1) Limited Group. 

The Group finances Its operations through a mixture of retained earnings and borrowings as required. Hlatortcally, 
the Group has sought to reduce Its cost of capital by refinancing and restructuring the Group funding using the 
undertying asset value. 

All tranches of the Group's secured debt are subject to financial covenants. The Directors have aaeaed future 
compliance and at this time do not foresee any breach of the financial covenants. 

Interest rate risk 
Principal sources of borrowings are fixed Interest rate loan notes. 

Liquidity risk 
The Group maintains sufficient levels of cash to enable it to meet its medium-term working capita! and debt service 
obllgatlons. Rolling forecasts of liquldlty requirements are prepared and monitored, and surplus cash la Invested In 
interest bearing account&. 

CUrrency risk 
Whilst no borrowings are denominated In foreign currencies, a number of suppliers are expoeed to the Euro and US 
Dollar. Accordingly, wherever poaslble the Group ente111 Into supply contracts denominated In Starting. The Group 
does not operate a hedging facility to manage currency risk as It la not considered to be matertal. 

Credit risk 
The Group's caah balances are held on deposit with a number of UK banking Institutions. Credit risk In respect of the 
Group's revenue streams is limited as the vast majority of customers pay In advance. 

Prlnclpal rl1ka and uncertalntlN 

The prlncipal risks and uncertainties of the Company are Integrated with the principal risks of the Center Pares 
(Holdings 1) Limited Group and are not managed separately. Accordlngly, the prtncipal risks and uncertainties of the 
Group which Include those of the Company are discuaaed within the strategic report of the Center Pares (Holdlngs 1) 
Limited Annual Report which does not form part of this report 

On behalf of the board 

CG McKinley 0---.__c___ l C, 

Director -------
21 June2019 
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Center Pares (Operating Company} Limited -----
Directors' report 
For the 52 weeks ended 25 April 2019 

The Directors present their report and the audited flnanclal statements for the 52 weeks ended 25 April 2019 (2018: 
53 weeks ended 26 Aprll 2018). 

The registration number of the Company Is 04379585. 

lnfonnatlon about the use of flnanclal Instruments by the Company is provided In note 17 to the flnanclal statements. 

Future developments 

No changes to the nature of the busln888 are anticipated. 

Financial rlak management obJactlvea 
Details of financial risk management objectives can be found under the heading 'Key performance indicators', found 
in the Strategic report, and fonn part of this report by cro99-reference. 

Dividends 
During the period the Company distributed receivables totalllng £0.2 mllllon (2018: dividends paid of £298.1 mllllon). 
The Directors have not proposed the payment of a final dividend (2018: £nil). 

Directors 
The Directors who served during the period and up to the date of this report, ware as follows: 

M PDalby 
CG McKlnlay 
ZBVaughan 
KO McCrain 
NJ Adomalt 

During the period and at the date of approval of these financial statements, the Company had In place Directors' and 
officers' insurance. 

Employeaa 
The Company Is committed to providing equal opportunities to all employees, Irrespective of their gender, sexual 
orientation, marital status, race, natlonallty, ethnic origin, disability, age or rellglon. Center Pares Is an Inclusive 
employer and values diversity among its employees. These commitments extend to recruitment and selection, 
training, career development, flexible wortdng arrangements, promotion and perfonnance appraisal. 

Disabled employeea 
Applications for employment by disabled peraons are always fully considered, bearing In mind the aptitudes of the 
applicant concerned. In the event of members of staff becoming disabled every effort is made to ensure that their 
employment with the Company continues and that appropriate training is arranged. It Is the policy of the Company 
that the training, career development and promotion of disabled persons should, as far as possible, be identical to 
that of other employees. 

Employee consult8tlon 
The Company places considerable value on the Involvement of Its employees and has continued to keep them 
lnfonned on matters affecting them as employees and on the various factors affecting the perfonnanca of the 
Company. This Is prlnclpally achieved through fonnal and lnfonnal briefings, the quarterly Internal Group magazine 
'Center Forward' and annual presentations of the financial results by the CEO. Employee representatlvea are 
consulted regularly on a wide range of matters affecting their current and future Interests, via village and head office 
council meetings which take place four times a year. In addition, all employees with more than six months' aervlce 
receive an annual bonus related to the overall profltablllty of the Group. 

PollUcal donatlona 
No political donations ware made In the cunant or prior period. 
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Center Pares (Operating Company) Limited -----
Directors' report 
For the 52 weeks anded 25 April 2019 (continued) 

DlrKtora' RNponalbllltlN Statement 
The Dlrectol'I are responsible for preparing the Strategic report, the Direc:tol'I' report and the financial statements in 
accordance with applicable law and regulations. 

Company law requires the Directors to prepare financial statements for each flnanclal period. Under that law the 
Directors have prepared the Company flnanclaJ statements In accordance with International Financial Reporting 
Standards (IFRS) as adopted by the European Union. Under company law the Directors must not approve the 
financial statements unless they are aatlefled that they give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company 
and of the profit or loaa of the Company for that period. In preparing these financial statements, the Directors are 
required to: 

• select 8Ultable accounting policies and then apply them conalalently; 
• make judgements and accounting estimates that are reasonable and pNdent; and 
• • state whether applicable IFRS 88 adopted by the European Union have been followed; and 
• prepare the ftnanclal statement8 on the going concern balls unleae it la Inappropriate to presume that the 

Company wlll continue In businees. 

The Directors are responllbla for keeping adequate accounting records that are sufficient to show and explain the 
Company's transactions and diacloee with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position of the Company and 
enable them to ensure that the financial statements comply with the Companies Act 2006. Thay are also responsible 
for eafeguardlng the assets of the Company and hence for taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detection 
of fraud and other lnagularitles. 

The Directors are responsible for the maintenance and lntagrtty of the corporate and financial Information Included on 
the Company's website. Legislation In the United Kingdom governing the preparation and dll88minatlon of financial 
statements may differ from leglalallon In other jurledlctions. 

Statement of dlacJoaure of lnfonnatlon to the auditor 
In accordance with Section 418 of the Companies Act 2006, In the case of each Director In office at the date the 
Direclonl' report is approved, the folowing appfles: 

a) 80 far as the Director is aware, there la no relevant audit Information of which the Company's auditor is 
unawara; and 

b) he/she has taken all the steps that he/she ought to have taken as a Director In order to make him/herself 
aware of any relevant audit lnfonnatlon and to establish that the Company's auditor le aware of that 
Information. 

Independent auditor 
Deloltte LLP are deemed to be reappointed under section 487 (2) of the Companies Id. 2006. 

By order of the board 

~ c_ \ c __ _ 

CG Md<lnlay 
Director 
21 June2019 
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Center Pares (Operating Company) Limited -----
Independent auditor's report to the members of 
Center Pares (Operating Company) Limited 

Report on the audit of the tlnanclal etatementa 

Opinion 

In our opinion: 
• give a true and fair view of the state of the Company's affairs as at 25 Aprll 2019 and of 11B profit for 

the 52 weeks then ended; 
• have been properly prepared In accordance with IFRSs as adopted by the European Union; and 
• have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Compani88 Act 2006. 

We have audited the financial statements of Center Pares {Operating Company) Limited for the 52 weeks ended 25 
Aprll 2019 which comprise the Income Statement, the Statement of Comprehensive Income, the Statement of 
Changes In Equity, the Balance Sheet, the Cash Flow Statement and the relatad notes 1 to 27. The ftnanclal 
reporting framework that has been applied in their preparation is applicable law and lntemational Financlal Reporting 
Standards (IFRSs) as adopted by the European Union. 

B•ls for opinion 
We conducted our audit In accordance with International Standards on Auditing (UK) (ISAs (UK)) and applicable law. 
Our responsiblllti88 under those standards are further deacrlbed In the auditor's responslbllltles for the audit of the 
ftnanclal statements section of our report. We are Independent of the Company In accordance with the ethical 
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in the UK, including the FRC's Ethlcal 
Standard, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responslbllltles In accordance with these requirements. We believe 
that the audit evidence we have obtained 18 sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 

Conclusions relating to going concern 
We are required by ISAs {UK) to report In respect of the following matters where: 

• the Directors' use of the going concam basis of accounting in preparation of the flnanclal 
statements is not appropriate; or 

• the Directors have not dlsclosed In the flnanclal statements any Identified material uncertainties 
that may cast significant doubt about the Company's ability to continue to adopt the going concern 
basis of accounting for a period of at least twelve months from the date when the flnanclal 
statements are authorised for Issue. 

We have nothing to report In respect of these matters. 

Other lnfonnatlon 
The Directors are responsible for the other Information. The other Information comprises the Information Included In 
the annual report, other than the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. Our opinion on the ftnanclal 
statements does not cover the other Information and, except to the extent otherwise explicitly stated in our report, we 
do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the flnanclal statements, our responsibility is to read the other Information and, In 
doing so, consider whether the other Information Is materially Inconsistent with the financial statements or our 
knowledge obtained In the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If we identify such materlal 
Inconsistencies or apparent material misstatements, we are required to determine whether there is a material 
misstatement In the flnanclal statements or a materlal misstatement of the other Information. If, based on the work 
we have performed, we conclude that there Is a materlal misstatement of this other Information, we are required to 
report that fact. 

We have nothing to report In respect of these matters. 
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Center Pares (Operating Company) Limited -============== 
Independent auditor's report to the members of 
Canter Pares (Operating Company) Limited (continued) 

RNpon1lbllltle1 of Dlrecto'9 
Aa explalned more fully In the Directors' Responalbllities Statement, the Directors are raaponalble for the preparation 
of the financial statement& and for being aatlafied that they give a true and fair view, and for such Internal control as 
the Directors determine Is neceaaary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material 
mlaata1Bment, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, the Directors are reaponalble for assessing the Company's ablllty to continue 
as a going concern, dlscloalng, as appllcable, matters rela18d to going concern and using the going concern basis of 
accounting unlesa the directors either intend to liquidate the company or to cease operations, or haw no realistic 
alternative but to do so. 

Auditor'• re■pon■lbllltlN for the audit of the financial 1tatementa 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial sta18ments as a whole are free from 
materfal missta18ment, whether due to fraud or error, and to Issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. 
Reasonable assurance la a high level of aaauranoe, but la not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance 
with ISAs (UK) will always detect a material mlasta18ment when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error 
and are considered material if, indlvidually or in the aggrega18, they could reasonably be expected to lnfluence the 
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these flnanclal ata18ments. 

A further description of our responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements la located on the Financial 
Reporting Councll's Mbslte at www.frc.org.uk/auditoJJresponsiblfrties. This description fonns part of our auditor's 
report 

Report on other legal and regulatory requlrementa 

Opinion• on other matter■ prHcrlbed by the CompanlH Act 2006 
In our opinion, based on the work undertaken In the course of the audit . 

• the Information given In the Strategic report and the Directors' report for the financial perfod for which the 
flnanclal statements are prepared Is consistent with the ftnancial statements; and 

• the Strategic report and the Directors' report have been prepared in accordance with applicable legal 
requirements. 

In the light of the knowledge and understanding of the Company and their environment obtained In the course of the 
audit, we have not Identified any material misstatements In the Strategic report or the Directors' report. 

Mat1a111 on which we are l'ltqulred to report by exception 
Under the Companies Act 2006 we are required to report In respecl of the folowing matters If, in our opinion: 

• adequate accounting records have not been kept, or retums adequate for our audit have not been 
received from branches not visited by us; or 

• the financial statements are not in agreement with the accounting records and retums; or 
• certain dlscloaures of Directors' remuneration specified by law are not made; or 
• we have not received all the Information and explanations we require !Or our audit. 

We have nothing to report In respect of these matters. 

U.e of our report 
This report Is made solely to the Company's members, aa a body, In accordance with Chapter 3 of Part 16 of the 
Companies Act 2006. Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might stam to the Company's members those 
matters we are required to state to them In an auditor's report and for no other purpose. To the fullest 8JCtent 
permitted by law, we do not accept or assume reaponslbility to anyone other than the Company and the Company's 
members as a body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed. • 

Allstalr Pritchard FCA (Senior Statutory Auditor) 
for and on behalf of Deloitte LLP 
Statutory Auditor 
Nottingham, UK 
21 June2019 
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Center Pares (Operating Company) Limited 
---======:::::::::::::::====~==== 

Income Statement 
For the 52 weeks ended 25 April 2019 

2019 
Befona 

exceptional Exceptlonal 
and non- and non-

underlying underlylng 
ltan■ Hams 

Note £m £m 
Revenue 38&.0 -
Cost of sales (103.2) -
Gross profit 281.8 -
Administrative expensea (17&.7! -
Operating profit 4 108.1 -
Finance income 6 48.2 
Finance expense e (98.8) (1,7) 
Impairment af Investments 12 (5.5) 
Income from Graue undertakln!J! 7 14.0 
Profit before taxation 87.7 (7,2) 
Taxation e (8.4) 0.3 
Profit for the period 
attributable to equity 20 59.3 (8.9) 
sharehold8'8 

All amounts relalB to continuing activities. 

Statement of Comprehensive Income 
For the 52 weeks ended 25 April 2019 

Profit for the eerlod 
Other comprehensive Income: 
Items that will not be reclaulfled to profit or loss 
Remeasurement■ of post-employment benefit obligations 
Tax relatln to comeonents of other comprehensive Income 
Other comerehenslve {expense)llncome for the ~ rlod 
Total comprehensive Income for the poriod 

Before 
exceptional 

and non-
underlying 

Total Items 
£m £m 

385.0 375.8 
(103.2) (98.8) 
281.8 278.8 

(175.7) (238:9) 
108.1 39.9 

48.2 45.6 
(100.3) (39.9) 

(5.5) 
14.0 
80.5 45.8 
(8.1) (2.7) 

52.4 42.9 

Note 

24 
18 
20 

The notes on pages 12 to 41 form part of these financial stalBmenta 

2018 

Exceptional 
and non-

underlying 
items Total 

£m £m 
375.8 
(98.Sl 
278.8 

10.8) (237.7) 
(0.8) 39.1 

45.6 
(14.4) (54.3) 

(15.2) 30.4 
2.9 0.2 

(12.3) 30.8 

2019 2018 
£m £m 
52.4 30.6 

(0.8) 1.7 
0.1 (0.3) 

10,5) 1.4 
151.9 32.0 
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Center Pares (Operating Company) Limited 
----- --=========:::::::::::::::::::::::::== 

Statements of Changes in Equity 

Share Ratalned 
Shan capltal premium ••nlnga Total 

£m £m £m £m 
At 26 Aprll 2018 4.8 4.8 
Impact of change In accounting pollcy- lFRS 16 1.0 1.0 

Adjuatad balanCN at 21 Aprll 2011 a.a 6.1 

Comprehenalw Income 
Profit for the pertod 52.4 52.4 
Other comprehensive Income (0.5) (0.5) 

Tranuctlol• with GWMl'8 
Dividends (0.2) (0.2) 

At 21 Aprll 2011 57.1 17.5 

Share Retained 
Sharecapltal premium eamlnga Total 

£m £m £m £m 
At 20 April 2017, • previously dlscloaed 271.6 271.6 
Impact of change in accounting pollcy - IFRS 15 (0.7) (0.7) 
Ad)uatad bllancea at 20 Aprll 2017 270.1 270.1 
Comprehenelw Income 
Profit for the period 30.6 30.6 
Other comprehensive Income 1.4 1.4 
Tranaadlona with ownere 
Bonus l11ue of shares 138.1 (136.1) 
Capital reduction (138.1) 138.1 
Dividends (298.1) (298.1) 
At28Aprtl 2018 4.11 ••• 

The notes on pagee 12 to 41 fonn part of theee ftnanclal statements 
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Center Pares (Operating Company) Limited 

Balance Sheet 

(restated) 
Mat25 Asat26 

Aprll 2019 Aprll 2018 
Note £m £m 

Aueta 
Non-currant ueata 
Goodwlll 9 244.1 244.1 
other Intangible assets 9 27.3 27.5 
Property, plant and equipment 10 283.9 242.3 
Right-of-use assets 11 837.7 
Investments In subsidiary undertakings 12 5.5 
Trade and other receivables 13 239A 280.1 
Deferred tax asset 18 7.& 10.0 

1,119.8 809.5 
Currant ..... 
Inventories 3.1 3.0 
Trade and other receivables 13 312.8 321.5 
Currant tax asset 1.7 3.7 
Cash and cash !9Ulvalents 48.1 43.3 

.tCM.2 371.5 
Uabllltlee 
Current llabllltlas 
Borrowings 15 (0.3) (0.3) 
Lease llabllltles 16 (15.2) 
Trade and other ea~11bles 14 (1_85.4) (367.6! 

1280.9) (367.9) 
Net current ... ta 123.3 3.6 

Non-currant llablllllee 
Borrowings 15 (850.2) (807.1) 
Lease liabilities 16 (834.0) 
Retirement benefit obligations 24 (1.3) (1.2) 
Deferred tax llabll" 18 o. 

{1,885.71 (808.3} 
Net ... ta 57.5 4.8 

Equity 
Share capltal 19 
Retained earnings 20 57.5 4.8 
Total e9ul~ 57.5 4.8 

The flnanclal statements on pages 8 to 41 were approved by the Board of Directors on 21 June 2019 and were 
signed on Its behalf by: 

C G Mcl<lnlay 
Director 

Center Paree (Operating Company) Limited 
Registered no. 04379585 

The notes on pages 12 to 41 fonn part of these flnanclal statements 
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Center Pares (Operating Company) Limited 

Cash Flow Statement 

12Wll9ka 53week8 
ended25 ended 26 

Aprtl 2D19 Aprtl 2018 
Note £m £m 

Cuh flows from operating activities 
Operating profit 108.1 39.1 
Depreciation and amortisation 4 78.1 69.4 
Working capltal and non-cash movements 21 (1D1.D) 74.3 
Difference between the pension charge and contrtbutlons (0.5) (0.3) 
Corporation tax paid (3.1) (1.0) 
Payment for taxation 9roUp relief (10.8) 
Net cuh from oporatl!!i activities 81.7 181.5 

Cuh flows UNd In Investing actlvltlN 
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (53.8) (62.7) 
Purchase of Intangible usets (8.B) (11.2) 
Sale of property, plant and equipment 0.1 0.2 
Interest received 0.2 0.2 
Net cash uNcl In lnvestf actlvltl .. (8D.1) (73.5) 

C•h flows froml(uNd In) financing actlvlll .. 
Repayment of external borrowings (77,7) (299.3) 
Proceeds from extemal borrowings 121.D 563.1 
l88ue costs on secured debt (1.3) (6.2) 
Break costs on secured debt (1.4) (14.4) 
Interest paid (3B.5) (37.8) 
Settlement of lease llablltues (0.4) 
Dividends paid 20 (298.1) 
Netcah UNd In tln■ncl activities 1.7 (92.7) 

Net Increase in cash and cash equivalents 3.3 15.3 
Cash and cash ~ ulvalents at beglnnln9 of the eartod 43.3 28.0 
Cuh ■ndcuh ulvalents at end of the period 48.8 43.3 

The notes on pages 12 to 41 form part of these ftnanclal statements. 
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Center Pares (Operating Company) Limited 

Notes to the financial statements 
for the 52 weeks anded 25 Aprll 2019 

1. Accounting policiea 

General Information 
The Company Is a private company llmlted by shares, which Is Incorporated and domiciled in tha UK, and la 
registered in England and Wales. The address of Its registered office la One Edison Rise, New Ollarton, Newark, 
Nottinghamshire, NG22 9DP. 

Basis of preparation 
These flnanclal statements fortha 52 weeks ended 25 Aprll 2019 (2018: 53 weeks anded 26 Aprll 2018) have been 
prepared in accordance with IFRS and International Flnanclal Reporting Interpretations Committee (IFRIC) and 
Standing Interpretations Committee (SIC) Interpretations adopted by the European Union and with those parts of the 
Companies Al;t. 2006 appllcable to companies reporting under IFRS. The financial statements have been prepared 
under the hlstorfcal oost convention, as modlfted by the revaluation of derivative financial Instruments and retirement 
benefit obligations. All accounting policies disclosed have bean applled conalstently to both periods presented, with 
the exception of those relating to financial Instruments, revenue and lease accounting following the adoption of IFRS 
9 'Financial Instruments', IFRS 15 'Revenue from Contracts with Customers' and IFRS 16 'Leases' In the period 
anded 25 Aprll 2019.The accounting reference date of Canter Pares (Operating Company) Limited Is 22 April. 

Genera/ Impact of the application of IFRS 9 'Financial Instruments' 
The adoption of IFRS 9 'Flnanclal Instruments', replacing IAS 39 'Financial Instruments: Recognition and 
Measuramenf, has not had a material impact on the Company's financial statements. There have been no changes 
to the assets and llabllltlas considered to be flnanclal lnstrumenta, although IFRS 9 'Financial Instruments' does 
amend the categorisation of financial assets and liabllltlas. This change has been reflected In both the financial 
Instruments accounting pollcy and the dlsclosures In note 17. 

IFRS 9 'Financial Instruments' introduces an expected credit lou modal which requires the Company to consider the 
recoverablllty of Its flnanclal assets and to recognise any anticipated losses as an lmpalnnent. In respect of trade 
receivables, credit risk la llmlted as the vast maJortty of customer& pay in advance. Credit risk Is also considered to 
be low in respect of the Company's cash and cash equivalents, given the credit raUngs of the countarpartles. As 
such, no expected credit 108888 have bean recognised following the adoption of IFRS 9 'Flnanclal Instruments'. 

IFRS 9 'Financial Instruments' also introduces new requirements for hedge accounting but these are not currently 
relevant to the Company. 

Addltlonally, the Company has adopted consequential amendments to IAS 7 'Statement of Cash Flows' that have 
been applled to the current and prior period. 

General impact of the application of IFRS 15 'Revenue from Contracts with Customers' 
The adoption of IFRS 15 'Revenue from Contracts with Customers', replacing IAS 18 'Revenue', has not had a 
material impact on the Company's flnanclal statements. The Company has adopted IFRS 15 'Revenue from 
Contracts with Customers' using the retrospective method (without practlcal expedients) and as such has recognised 
the cumulative effect of applying the new standard at the start of the earliest period presented. The effect of the 
adoption of IFRS 15 'Revenue from Contracts with Customers' as at 20 April 2017 was the deferral of £0.7m of 
revenue In respect of certain promotional activities. As such, £0. 7m was recognised as a llablllty at the transition 
date with a correepondlng reduction to retained earnings. The timing of the racognltlon of all other revenue Is 
unchanged. 

General impact of the application of IFRS 16 'Leases' 
In the currant period, the Company, for the first time, has applied IFRS 18 'Leases' (as Issued by the IASB In January 
2016) in advance of ita effective date. 

IFRS 18 'Leases' Introduces new or amended requirements with respect to lease accounting. It Introduces significant 
changes to lessae accounting by removing the distinction between operating and finance leaaae and requiring the 
recognition of a right-of-use asset and a lease llablllty at the lease commencement date for all leasaa, except for 
short-tenn leases and leases of low value assets. 

The Company has applied IFRS 16 'Leases' using the modified retrospective approach for all equipment leases and 
the simple approach for all land and buildlngs laa888, therefore the comparative Information has not been restated 
and continues to be reported under IAS 17 'Leases'. The details of accounting under IAS 17 'Leases' ara disclosed 
aaparately and the Impact of the changes Is disclosed in note 3. 
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Center Pares (Operating Company) Limited ------
Notes to the flnanclal statements 
for the 52 weeks ended 25 Aprll 2019 (continued) 

1. Accounting policlas (continued) 

Impact of the new definition of a lease 
The Company has made use of the practical expedient avallable on transition to IFRS 16 'Leases' not to reassess 
whether a contract is or contains a lease. Accordingly, the definition of a lease In accordance with IAS 17 'Leases' 
and IFRIC 4 'Determining Whether An Agreement Contains a Lease' will continue to be applied to leases entered Into 
or modified before 27 April 2018. 

The change In definition of a lease prlnclpally relates to the concept of control. IFRS 16 'Leases' determines whether 
a contract contains a lease on the basis of whether the customer has the right to control the use of an Identified asset 
for a period of time In exchange for consideration. 

The Company applies the definition of a lease and related guidance set out in IFRS 16 'Leases' to all lease contracts 
entered into or modified on or after 27 Aprll 2018. In preparation for the first-time adoption of IFRS 16 'Leases' the 
Group carried out an implementation project which showed that the new definition in IFRS 16 'Leases' will not 
slgniflcantly change the scope of contracts that meet the definition of a lease for the Company. 

Impact on Lessee Accounting 
IFRS 16 'Leases' changes how the Company accounts for leases previously clasalfied as operating leases under IAS 
17 'Leases', which were off-balance sheet. Applying IFRS 16 'leases' the Company: 

a) Recognises right-of-use asaets and lease llablllties In the consolidated balance sheet, Initially measured at 
the present value of future lease payments: 

b) Recognises depreciation of right-to-uae assets and Interest on /eaae llabllltles In the consolidated Income 
statement; and 

c) Separates the total amount of cash paid Into a prlnclpal portion and Interest in the consolidated cash flow 
statement (both presented within financing activities) 

Under IFRS 16 'Leases', right-of-use asaets are tested for impairment in accordance with IAS38 'Impairment of 
Assets'. This replaces the previous requirement to recognise a provision for onerous lease contracts. For short-term 
leases (lease terms of 12 months or lass) and lea888 of low-value assets, the Company has opted to recognise a 
lease expenae on a straight-Una basis as permitted by IFRS 16 'Leases' 

Going concern 
The Directors have assessed the financial position of the Company at the end of the period. In a8888slng the going 
concern of the business they have consldered the projected future trading and cash flows of the business. Using the 
evidence available to them they have concluded that It Is appropriate to present the financial statements on a going 
concern basis, as they consider that the Company will continue as a going concern for a period of at least 12 months 
from the data of signing the financial statements. 

Crltlc■I accounting Judgements and key •ource• of estimation uncertainty 
The preparation of financial statements requires the Dlreclora to make estimates and assumptions that affect the 
application of policles and raported amounts. Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and ara based on 
historical experience and other factors Including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable 
under the cln::umstances. Actual results may differ from these estimates. 

Critical ludgements lo applying the Company's accounting pollcles 

Disoount rate und to determine the carrying value of the Company's defined benefit pension scheme obligation: 
The Company's defined benefit pension scheme obligation is discounted at a rate aet by reference to market yields at 
the end of the reporting period on high quallty corporate bonds. Significant Judgment Is requit'8d when setting the 
criteria for bonds to be Included In the population from which the yield curve is derived. 

Key BQyrcas of estimation uncertaln\Y 

Useful economic lives and residual values of property, plant and equipment and other Intangible assets: 
The Company reviews the estimated useful lives of property, plant and equipment and other Intangible asaets at the 
end of each reporting period. During the current period, the Directors have concluded that no revision Is required to 
either useful economic llves or residua! values of these assets. 
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Center Pares (Operating Company) Limited 
------~====;::::::;;;==~=====::::::t 

Notes to the flnancial statements 
for the 62 weeks anded 25 Aprll 2019 (continued) 

1. Accounting policies (continued) 

Impairment teat 'for goodwill: 
Detennlnlng whether goodwill Is Impaired requires an estimation of the value in use of the cash-generating units to 
which goodwill has been allocated. The value In use calculation requires the Company to estimate future cash flows 
expected to arise from the cash-generating unit and a aultable discount rate In order to calculate present value. 

Determination of the spproprlste rate to discount lease payments: 
Where discount rates implicit In leases cannot be readily determined, the Company la required to calculate 
appropriate incremental borrowing rates in order to establish the values of lease liabilities and aasociated right-of-uae 
assets. This proceaa Incorporates a number of estimates and aaaumptlona, Including property yields and borrowing 
rates. 

Revenue 
Revenue relates to accommodation rental Income on holidays commenced during the period, together with other 
related Income that primarily arises from on-village lelsure, retail and food and beverage spend. Revenue relating to 
accommodation Is recognised on a straight-line basis over the period of the holiday. Non-rental Income Is recognlaed 
when the related product or service Is provided to the guest. All revenue is recorded net of VAT. 

Payment for accommodation rental Income Is received In advance of holidays commencing, and la recorded as 
'deferred Income' within Trade and other payables until the holiday commences. A number of trading units on each 
hollday vlllage are operated by concession partners. Revenue due in respect of such units Is recognlaed on an 
accruals basis. All revenue arises In the United Kingdom. 

Costof1alu 
Cost of sales comprise the cost of goods and services provided to guests. All costs to the point of sale, Including 
direct employee costs, are Included within cost of sales. 

Excaptlonal/non-underlylng Items 
Exceptional/non-underlying items are defined as those that, by virtue of their nature, size or 8lCpectsd frequency, 
warrant separate dlsclosure In the flnanclal statements In order to fully understand the underlying perfonnance of the 
Company. Non-undertylng Items are those that are not directly related to the ongoing trade of the business or that 
are unrepresentative of ongoing perfonnance. Examples of exceptlonaVnon-underlylng items, are the costs of 
Company restructures, expenses incurred when refinancing the Company's debt and movements in the fair value of 
embedded derivatives. 

Goodwlll 
Goodwill arising on acquisitions is capitalised and repreaents the excess of the fair value of the consideration given 
over the fair value of the ldentlflable net assets and llabllltles acquired. Goodwill la not amortlaed but la instead tested 
for lmpalnnent on an annual basis, or more frequently If events or changes In circumstances Indicate that the carrying 
value may be Impaired. Any lmpainnant is recognised immediately in the income statement. Goodwill ls allocated to 
cash-generating units for the purpose of lmpalnnent testing. 

Other Intangible •Hta 
SoftwBre 
Acquired computer software licences are cepltallsed on the basis of the costs incurred to acquire and bring to use the 
specific software. These costs are amortised on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful llves, which are 
generally considered to be either four or seven years. 

Costs that are directly a880clated with the production of ldentlflable and unique software products controlled by the 
Group, and that will probably generate economic benefits exceeding costs beyond one year, are recogniaed as 
Intangible assets. Direct costs Include the software development employee costs and an appropriate portion of 
relevant overheads. Computer software development costs recognised as asaets are amortised over their es11mated 
useful lives. 
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Center Pares (Operating Company) Limited 

Notes to the financial statements 
for the 52 weeks anded 25 April 2019 (continued) 

1. Accounting pollcles (continued) 

Impairment of••• 
Assets that have an Indefinite useful llfe are not subject to amortisation and ara tested annually for lmpainnent. 
Assets that are subject to amortisation are reviewed for lmpainnent whenever events or changes In circumstances 
Indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An lmpainnent loss Is racognlsed for the amount by which 
the assefs carrying amount exceeds Its recoverable amount The recoverable amount Is the higher of an asset's fair 
value less costs to sell and value-In-use. For the purposes of assessing impalnnent, assets are grouped at the 
lowest levels for which there are separately Identifiable cash flows (cash-generating units). 

Property, plant and equipment 
Management chose the cost basis under IAS 18 'Property, plant and equipment', rather than to apply the alternative 
(revaluation) treatment to all items of property, plant and equipment as its ongoing accounting pollcy. The cost of 
property, plant and equipment lncludea directly attributable costs. 

Depreciation Is provided on the cost of all property, plant and equipment (except a888ts In the course of construction) 
so as to write off the cost, 1888 residua! value, on a straight-Una basis over the expected useful economic llfe of the 
assets concerned, which are typically as follows: 

lnstallatlons 
Fixtures and fittings 
Motor vehlcles 
Computer hardware 

10 to 20 years 
5to 10years 
4 years 
4 years 

Buildings are depreciated to residual value over 50 years. Land Is not depreciated. The Company's water boreholes 
are depreciated on a straight-line basis over 13 years. 

Useful llves and residual values are reviewed at each balance sheet date and revised where expectations are 
significantly different from previous estimates. In such cases, the depreciation charge for currant and future periods 
Is adjusted accordlngly. 

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of quallfylng assets, which are 
assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their Intended use or sale, are added to the 
cost of those aBBets, untll such time as the assets are substantially ready for their Intended use or sale. All other 
borrowing costs are racognised In the Income statement In the year In which they are Incurred. 

Maintenance expenditure 
It Is the policy of the Company to maintain Its land and buildings to a high standard. Where maintenance expenditure 
Increases the benefits that property, plant and equipment is expected to generate, this expendlbJre Is capitalised. All 
other maintenance costs ara charged to the Income statement as Incurred. 

Lea .. 
Polley applicable from 27 Aprll 2018 
The Company assesses whether a contract Is or contains a lease at Inception of a contract. The Company 
recognises a right.of-use aaat and a corresponding lease liablllly with respect to all lease agreements in which It Is 
the lessee, except for short-tenn leases (defined as leases with a lease term of 12 months or less) and leases of low 
value assets. For these leases, the Company recognises the lease payments as an operating expense on a stralght­
llne basis over the term of the lease unless another systematic basis Is more representative of the time pattem In 
which economic baneffts from the leased 888et are consumed. 

The lease liability Is lnltlally measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the 
commencement date, discounted by using the rate Implicit In the lease. If this rate cannot be readily detennlned, the 
Company calculates an approprtate Incremental borrowing rate. 
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Center Pares (Operating Company) Limited 

Notes to the financial statements 
for the 52 weeks anded 25 Aprll 2019 (continued) 

1. Accounting policies (continued) 

Lea•(conUnued) 
Lease payments included in the measurement of the lease llablllty comprise: 

• Fixed lease payments (Including In-substance fixed payments), Iese any lease Incentives; 
• Variable lease payments that depend on an index or rate, initially measured using the Index or rate at the 

commencement date; 
• The amount expected to be payable by the lessee under residual value guarantees; 
• The exercise price of purchase options, If the lessee Is reasonably certain to exercise the options: and 
• Payments of penaltles for terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects the exercise of an option to 

terminate the lease. 

Lease llabllltles are subsequently measured by lnc18881ng the canylng amount to reflect Interest on the lease 
llabllllles (using the effective Interest rate method) and by reducing the canylng amount to reflect the lease payments 
made. The Company remeasures the lease llabllltles (and makes a conasponding adjustment to the related right-of­
use assets) whenever: 

• The lease term has changed or there Is a change In the assesarnent of exercise of a purchase option, in 
which case the lease liability is remeasured by dlacounting the revised lease payments using a revised 
dlecount rate. 

• The lease payments change due to changes in an index or rate or a change in expected payment under a 
guaranteed residual value, in which cases the lease liability is remeasured by discounting the revised lease 
payments using the Initial discount rate (unless the lease payments change Is due to a change In a floating 
Interest rate, In which case a revised discount rate Is used). 

• A lease contract is modified and the lease modification is not accounted for as a separate lease, In which 
case the lease llablllty Is remeasured by dlacounttng the revised lease payments using a revised discount 
rate. 

The right.of-use assets comprise the initial measurement of the conasponding lease liability, lease payments made 
at or before the commencement date and any Initial direct costs. They are subsequently measured at cost less 
accumulated depraclaUon and Impairment losses. 

Whenever the Company Incurs an obligation for coets to dismantle and remove a leased asset, restore the site on 
which It Is located or restore the undertylng asset to the condition required by the terms and conditions of the lease, a 
provision is recognised and measured under IAS 37 'Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets'. The 
coets are Included In the related right.of-use asaet. 

Right.of-use assets are depreciated over the shorter period of lease term and useful life of the underlying asset. If a 
lease transfers ownership of the underlying asset or the cost of the right-to-use asset reflects that the Company 
e,cpects to exercise a purchase option, the related right.of-use asaet Is depreciated over the useful llfe of the 
underlying asset. The deprecation starts at the commencement date of the lease. 

Variable rents that do not depend on an Index or rate are not Included In the measurement of the lease liability and 
the right.of-use asset. The related payments are recognised as an administrative e,cpense In the consolldated 
Income statement in the period in which the event or condition that triggers those payments occurs. 

Polley applicable prior to 27 April 2018 
Leases were classlfled as finance leases If the terms of the lease transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of 
ownership to the lessee. All other leases were classlfled as operating leases. 

Assets held under finance leases were capitalised at cost and depreciated over their useful llves. The capital 
element of future rentals was treated as a llablllty and the Interest element was charged to the income statement over 
the period of the lease In proportion to the capital outstanding. 

Rental payments on operating leases (net of any Incentives received from the lessor and Including minimum 
contractual rental Increases) were charged to the Income statement on a stralght-llne basis. 
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Center Pares (Operating Company) Limited 
,;;..;.._----;:===============:::::::::::==i 

Notes to the financial statements 
for the 62 weeks ended 26 Aprll 2019 (continued) 

1. Accounting pollci• (continued) 

Investments In subsidiary undertakings 
Investments are stated at cost. less any provision for pennanent diminution in value. If there are Indications of 
impairment, an a88888fflent Is made of the recoverable amount. An lmpainnent loss Is recognised In the income 
statement when the recoverable amount Is lower than the carrying value. Dividends receivable from Investments In 
subsidiary undertakings are recognised In the Income s1atement when approved by the shareholders of the company 
paying the dividend. 

Inventories 
The basis of valuation of Inventories Is the lower of cost on a first in first: out basis and estimated net realisable value. 
Net realisable value Is the estimated selling price In the ordinary course of business less applicable variable selllng 
expenses. Inventory provisions are created where nece888ry to ensure that inventory Is valued at the lower of cost 
and estimated net reallsable value. 

Financial ln1trumenta 
The Company classlfles lt8 financial assets Into two categories, being those measured at amortised cost and thoaa 
measured at fair value. Where assets are measured at fair value gains and losses are recognised either In the 
income slatement or in other comprehensive Income, depending on the nature of the asset. Financial assets are 
Included In current assets, except for maturities greater than 12 months after the balance sheet date which are 
classlfled as non-current assets 

Financial llabllities are classified as either fair value through profit and loss or other financial liabilities. The 
classiflcatlon depends on the nature of the financial Instrument acquired. Management detennines the classificetlon 
of Its financial Instruments at initial recognition and re-evaluates this designation at each reporting date. Other 
financial liabilities are canied at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method. 

Current and deferred tax 
The current tax charge Is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the balance 
sheet date and Is measured at the amount expected to be paid to or recovered from the tax authorities. 

Deferred tax Is provided In full, using the liability method, on all differences that have originated but not reversed by 
the balance sheet date which give rise to an obligation to pay more or less tax In the future. Differences are defined 
as the differences between the carrying value of assets and liabilities and their tax base. Such assets and liabilities 
are not recognised If the temporary difference arises from the Initial recognition of goodwill or from the Initial 
recognition (other than In a business combination) of other assets and liabilities In a b'ansaction that affects neither 
the taxable profit nor the accounting profit. Deferred tax on properties assumes recovery through sale. 

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extant that It Is probable that future taxable profits will be available against 
which the assets can be utilised. 

Deferred tax Is calculated using tax rates thet are expected to apply when the related deferred tax asset Is realised or 
the deferred tax liability is setHed, on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet 
date. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are only offset when there Is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets 
and current tax liabilities and when the deferred Income taxes relate to the same fiscal authority and there Is an 
Intention to settle on a net basis. 

lnveatments 
The cost of Investments, Including loans to related parties, is their purchase cost together with any incremental costs 
of acquisition. The Company assesses at each balance sheet date whether there Is objective evidence that a 
financial asset or a group of financial assets Is impaired. In deciding whether an Impairment Is required, the Directors 
consider the underlying value Inherent In the Investment. Provision Is made against the cost of Investments where, In 
the opinion of the Directors, there is an lmpalnnent in the value of the individual Investment. 
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Center Pares (Operating Company) Limited -----
Notes to the financial statements 
for the 52 weeks ended 26 Aprll 2019 (continued) 

1. Accounting policies (continued) 

Trade racelvabla• 
Trade receivables are recognised lnltlally at fair value and subsequently at amortised cost. A provision for 
Impairment of trade recelvables Is made when there Is objective evidence that the Company wlll not be able to collect 
all amounts due according to the original terms of the recelvables. The amount of the provision is recognised In the 
Income statement. 

Caah and GUh equlvalanta 
For the purposas of the cash flow statement and the balance sheet, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at 
bank and cash In hand. 

Borrowings 
Borrowings are recognised lnlUally at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently 
stated at amortised cost; any difference between the proceeds {net of transaction costs) and the redemption value Is 
recognised in the income statement over the period of the borrowings using the effective interest method. 
Borrowings are classlfled as currant llabllltles unless the Company has an uncondltlonal right to defer settlement of 
the llablllty for et least 12 months after the balance sheet date. 

Interest on borrowings is treated as an expense In the Income statement, with the exception of interest costs Incurred 
on the financing of major projects, which are capitalised within property, plant and equipment. 

Early termination coats 
Costs associated with the earty repayment of borrowings are written off to the income statement as incurred. 

Derivative financial lnatrumanta 
The Company does not trade In derivative financial instruments. All derivative financial Instruments are measured at 
the balance sheet date at their fair value. The Company does not currently hedge account for any derivatives. As 
such, any gain or loss on remeasurement Is taken to the Income statement. 

Details of the Company's financial risk management objectives are included in the strategic report and note 2 to the 
financlal statements. 

Trade payablN 
Trade payables are obligations to pay for goods or services that have been acquired in the ordinary course of 
business from suppliers. Accounts payable are classlfled as currant llabllltles If payment Is due within one year or 
less. If not, they are presented as non-currant llablllUes. Trade payables are recognised lnltlaliy at fair value and 
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective Interest method. 

Dividend distribution 
Dividend distributions to the Company's shareholders are recognised as a liability In the Company's financial 
statements In the period In which the dividends are approved by the Company's shareholders. Interim dividends are 
recognised when paid. 

Foreign currenclaa 
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated In foreign currencies are translated Into sterling at the rates of exchange 
rullng at the balance sheet date. The resulting profit or 1088, together with realised profits and losses arising during 
the period on the settlement of overseas assets and llablllUes, are Included In the trading results. Transactions 
denomlnetad In foreign currencies are translated into sterling at the rate of exchange ruling at the date of the 
transaction. 
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Center Pares (Operating Company) Limited -----
Notes to the financial statements 
for the 52 WNk8 ended 25 Aprtl 2019 (continued) 

1. Accounting pollcln (continued) 

EmplOYN benefit. 
PeM/ona 

• Defined conb1butlon pension scheme 

Company employees can choose to be a member of a defined contrtbution pension achema. A defined contrtbutlon 
pension schema Is a pension schema under which the Company pay& fixed contributions Into a aeparate antny. The 
Company has no legal or consbuctlve obllgatlons to pay further contrtbutions If the fund does not hold sufficient 
aseeta to pay all employees the bene1lt8 relating to employee service In the current and prior perloda. Con1ributlons 
are charged to the income statament as Incurred. 

- Defined benefit pension scheme 

A funded senior management defined benefit pension scheme also exists. A defined benefit pension scheme Is a 
pension plan that defines the amount of pension benefit that an employee will receive on retirement, usually 
dependent on one or more factora such as age, yeana of service and compensation. 

The surplus or liability recognised In the balance sheet in respect of the defined benefit pension scheme Is the 
pntsent value of the defined benefit obligation at the balance sheet date 1&88 the fair value of plan &88818, together 
with adjustments for unrecognised actuarial gan or losses a,d past service costs. The detlned benefit oblgation Is 
calculated annually by lndependert actuaries using the projected unit credit method. The present value of the 
defined benefit obligation Is detennlned by dlacountlng the eatlmated future cash outflows using Interest rates for 
high-quality corporate bonds, which have tenns to maturtty approximating the terms of the related pension liabHlty. 
Past-aervlce costs are recognlaed Immediately In the Income stal8menl Remeaaunment gains and 108888 are 
racognlsed In other comprehensive income. 

Proflt-ahet1ng and bonus p/Bns 
The Company racognl888 a labilty and an expense for bonu888 and profit-sharing, based on a fonnula that takes 
Into consideration the profit attrtbutabla to the Company's shareholdar1 after certain adjustments. The Company 
recognlll88 a provision where contractually obliged or where there Is a past practice that has creatad a constructive 
obllgatlon. 

Holiday pay 
The Company rec:ognlsee an appropriate llabNity for the cost of hollday antltlaments not taken at the balance sheet 
date. 

Share capltal 
Ordinary shares are clalalfied as equity. Incremental costs dlrectly attrbrtable to the laate of new shares or options 
are shown in equity as a deduction, nat of tax, from proceed,. 

New •tandarda and lntarpretatlona 
A number of new or revised accounting standards were eff8ctlve for the first tfma In the current perfod. Other than 
the adoption of IFRS 18 'Leases', none of these have significantly Impacted the financial ltatements of the Company 
and are unlikely to have a material Impact In the fUture. 

The lntematlonal Accounting Standards Board (IASB) h8I 188uad the following new or ravlsed standards and 
Interpretations with an effective date for financial periods beginning on or aftar the datel dlecloaed below and 
therefore after the date of theee financial statements. The IASB has also lasued a number of minor amandmenta to 
standards as part of their annual Improvement procase. 
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Center Pares {Operating Company) Limited 

Notes to the financial statements 
for the 52 weeks ended 25 Aprll 2019 (continued) 

1. Accounting pollclas (continued) 

New standards and Interpretations (continued) 

IFRS 3 Business Combinations 
Definition of a Business 

IFRS 9 Flnanclal Instruments 
Prepayment Features with Negative Compensation 

IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts 
New accounting standard 

IAS 28 Investments In Associates and Joint Ventures 
Long-term Interests in Associates and Joint Ventures 

IAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements 
Definition of Material 

IAS 8 Accounting Pollcles, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors 
Definition of Material 

IAS 19 Employee Benefits 
Plan Amendment, Curtailment or Settlement 

IAS 28 Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures 
Long-term interasts In Associates and Joint Ventures 

IAS 40 Investment Property 
Transfers of Investment Property 

IFRIC 23 Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments 
New Interpretation 

1 January 2020 

1 January 2019 

1 January 2021 

1 January 2019 

1 January 2020 

1 January 2020 

1 January 2019 

1 January 2019 

1 July2018 

1 January 2019 

The Directors do not anticipate that the adoption of any standards and lnterpratatlons Hated above will have a 
material impact on the Company's financial statements In the period of lnlllal appllcatlon, although the a888sament Is 
ongoing. 

2. Financial risk management 

The Company finances Its operations through a mixture of equity and borrowings as required. The Company has 
sought to reduce Its cost of capital by refinancing and restructuring the Company's funding using the underlying asset 
value. All tranches of the Company's secured debt are subject to flnanclal covenants. The Director have a888888d 
future compliance and at this time do not foresee any breach of the flnanclal covenants. 

The overall pollcy In respect of Interest rates is to reduce the exposure to interest rate fluctuations, and the 
Company's primary source of borrowings Is fixed Interest rate loan notes. The Company does not actively trade In 
derivative financial instruments. 

Interest rate risk 
The Company has a floating rate mortgage and fixed rate loan notes as its only external funding sources. As at 25 
Aprll 2019, 99% (2018: 99%) of the Company's external borrowings Incurred Interest at a fixed rate. 

Uquldlty risk 
At 25 April 2019, the Company held sufficient levels of cash to enable It to meet Its medium-term working capltal and 
funding obllgatlons. Rolllng forecasts of the Company's liquidity requirements are prepared and monitored, and 
surplus cash Is Invested In Interest bearing accounts. 

Currency risk 
The Company is exposed to llmltecl currency risk through foreign currency transactions. The Company does not 
operate a hedging faclllty to manage currency risk as It Is considered to be Insignificant 

Credit risk 
The Company borrows from well-established institutions with high credit ratings. The Company's cash balances are 
held on deposit with a number of UK banking Institutions. 
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Center Pares (Operating Company) Limited 
...;;..;_----;::;==================::::::, 

Notes to the financial statements 
for the 52 weeks ended 26 Aprll 2019 (continued) 

3. Flnancial Impact of inltlal application of IFRS 18 1Laa-• 

The impact on retained eamlngs of the adoption of IFRS 18 'Leases' was as follows: 

Recognition of right-of-use assets 
Recognition of lease liabilities 
Elimination of rent prepayments 
Elimination of rent accrued under IAS 17 'leaBH' 
,:lecognition of associated deferred tax {note 18} 
lncrem In retained earnings• at ;;;28;;..;A.aP::.:.rl:.:..I =20:...:1-=-•----- ----------

£m 
855.2 

(843.9) 
(11.3) 

1.2 
(0.2~ 
1.0 

When measuring lease llabllltles, the Company discounted lease payments using appropriate Incremental borrowing 
rates. The weighted average rate applied to undlscounted cashflows Is 7 .25%. 

Operating lease commitment at 26 April 2018 as previously dlsclosed 
ltecognltlon of Immaterial lease commitments 
Adjusted operating lease commitment at 26 April 2018 

Discounted using the Incremental borrowing rates at 27 April 2018 
Other Immaterial • 

4. Operating profit 

The following Items have been lnduded In arriving at the Company's operating profit: 

Staff costs (note 23) 
Cost of Inventories 
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment-owned assats (note 10) 
Depreciation of rtght-of-use assets (note 11) 
Amortisation of Intangible Bl8ets (note 9) 
Operating lease rentals - land and buildings 
Repairs and maintenance expendtture on property, plant and equipment 
Services provided by the Company's auditor 

During the period, the Company obtained the following services from the Group's auditor: 

Charged to the Income statement 
Audit of the Co~ ny and certain GroUp undertakings 

52••· 
ended26 

Aprll2019 
£m 
93.7 
M.1 
32.8 
38.3 
7.0 

9.9 
0.2 

52WNk8 
ended25 

Aprtl 2019 
£m 

0.2 

27 April 
2018 

£m 
1,826.3 

2.1 
1,828.4 

843.9 

843.9 

53weeks 
ended 26 

Aprll2018 
£m 
89.8 
33.1 
64.7 

4.7 
68.9 
9.6 
0.2 

53weeks 
ended26 

Aprll2018 
£m 

0.2 

The Directors monitor the level of non-audit worl< undertaken by the auditors and ensure It is worl< which they are 
best suited to perform and does not present a risk to their Independence and objectivity. 
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Notes to the financial statements 
for the 62 weeks ended 25 April 2019 (continued) 

5. Exceptional/non-undarlylng Items 

The followlng exceptlonaVnon-undertying items are reflected In the financial statements: 

OperaUng Item• 
Administrative expenses 

Non-operaUng lte11111 
Finance expense 
Impairment of Investments 
Taxation 

52weeka 53weeks 
ended25 ended 26 

Aprtl2019 Aprtl 2018 
£m £m 

(0.8l 
(0.8) 

(1.7) (14.4) 
(5,5) 
0.3 2.9 

(8.9) (11.5~ 
{8,9! (12.3) 

The £1. 7 million exceptional/non-undertylng finance expense in the current period represents the premium paid on 
the settlement of the A3 tranche of the Company's secured debt of £1.4 mllllon and accelerated amortlsaUon of 
deferred Issue costs In respect of the A3 tranche of £0.3 mllllon. Taxation on this expense has also been treated as 
an excepUonal/non-underlylng Item. 

As set out in note 12, a £5.5 mllllon lmpalnnent 1088 on lnveetments has been recognised In the current period. 

Exceptional/non-underlying administrative expenses in the prtor period represented one-off restructuring and 
reorganisation costs. Taxation on these expenses was also treated as an exceptlonal/non-undertylng item. 

The £14.4 mllllon excepUonal/non-underlying finance expense In the prior period represented the premium paid on 
the settlement of the B2 tranche of the Group's secured debt. Taxation on this expense was also treated as an 
excepUonal/non-underlying item. 

8. Nat finance coats 

Finance axpenH 

52WNka 
ended25 

Aprll 2019 
£m 

Interest payable on borrowings (39A) 
- Less: Interest capltallsed 0.5 
Interest expense on lease liabilities (59.1) 
Other Interest and slmllar eh .as (0,8) 
Total finance expense before exceptional/non-underlylng Items (98.8) 
Exceptlonal/non-undertying finance expanse 
- Accelerated amortisation of deferred Issue costs (0.3) 
- Premium on settlement of the A3 notes (1A) 

53weeks 
ended 26 

Aprtl 2018 
£m 

(40.1) 
0.2 

(39.9) 

_- _Pre_ m_lu_m_o_n_settl_ e_m_e_nt_of_ the_ B_2_n_otes _ __________________ -,-----___ (14.4) 
(1,7) ( 14.4) 

Total finance ~ense (100.3) (54.3) 
Finance Income 
Bank Interest receivable 0.3 0.2 
lntel'88t receivable from Group undertaklnga 45.9 45.4 
Total finance income 48.2 45.6 
Net finance costs <M.1> <8.n 
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Notes to the financial statements 
for the 52 weeks endac:I 26 Aprtl 2019 (contlnuac:I) 

7. Income from Group undertakings 

Dividends 1'9Celvable 

52weea 
ended25 

Aprll 2011 
£m 
14.0 

53week8 
ended26 

April 2018 
£m 

As set out In note 12, the group of companies headed by Center Paros (Holdings 3) Limited undertook a restructuring 
during the period. The restructuring incorporated the following transactions: 

• Center Paros Limited distributed a receivable of £13. 7 mllllon due from Center Pares (Holdings 1 ) Limited to 
the Company. 

• Center Pares Limited dlatrtbuted a receivable of £0.3 million to the Company. This receivable was a balance 
due from Center Pares (Operating Company) Limited. 

8. Taxation 

(a) Taxation 

The tax charge/(credit) Is made up as !DIIOWB: 

Cuffllnt tu:: 
- Current period 
- AdJu&tments in respeot of prior penods 

Defefflld tu:: 
- OrlglnaUon and reversal of temporary differences 
- Ad ustments in act of or rlods 
Taxation fnota ~ b)) 

(b) Factora affecting the tax charge 

52WNks 
encl1d25 

Aprll2011 
£m 

li.8 
0.1 
5.5 

4.1 
1.5 
8.1 

53week8 
endad26 

Aprll 2018 
£m 

4.7 
(9.0) 
(4.3) 

0.6 
3.5 

(0.2) 

The tax BS88888d for the period Is lower (2018: lower) than that resulting from applying the standard rate of 
corporation tax In the UK of 19% (2018: 19%). The difference Is reconciled below: 

Profit blfon tuatlon 
Profit before taxation multiplied by the standard rate of corporation tax in the UK 
Adjustments in respect of prior periods 
Permanent differences and expenses not deductlble for tax purposee 
Impact of change In corporation tax rate 
Group relief not paid for 
Tax charge.l(credit) for the period (note S{a)) 

Change of corporation tax rate and factors that may affect Mure tax charges 

52weeks 
endld25 

Aprll 2011 
£m 
80.6 
11.5 
(1.1) 
(0.3) 
(0.5) 
(1.0) 
8.1 

53week8 
endad26 

Aprll 2018 
£m 
30.4 
5.8 

(5.5) 
1.6 

{0.1) 
(2.0) 
(0.2) 

Finance Act 2016, which was substantlvaly enacted on 6 September 2016, Included provisions to raduce the 
standard rate of corporation tax In the UK to 17% with effect from 1 April 2020. 

Deferred tax is calculated at a rate of 17% (2018: 17%). 
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Notes to the financial statements 
for the 62 weeks anded 25 Aprll 2019 (continued) 

9. Goodwill and other lntanglbla assets 

COit 
At 27 April 2018 
Additions 
Disposals 
At25 rll 2011 
Amortlaatlon 
At. 27 Aprll 2018 
Charge for the period 

Goodwill 
£m 

263.9 

283,1 

19.8 

8oftware 
£m 

36.0 
8.8 

(1.8) 
41.2 

8.5 
7.0 

Total 
£m 

299.9 
6.8 

(1.6) 
305.1 

28.3 
7.0 

On disposals (1.8) 
At 25 April 2011 11.8 13.9 

,..;c...;'--e-----------------------~:-:-------'="~---c::(1.6) 
33.7 

Net book amount at 28 rll 2018 
Net book ■mount ■t 25 Aprtl 2019 

Coet 
At 21 April 2017 
Additions 
Recl888lflcatlon from property, plant and equipment 
Dl&flQ!jals 
At21 12018 
Amortisation 

244.1 27.5 271.6 
2".1 27.3 271.4 

Goodwlll 8oftware Total 
£m £m £m 

263.9 

283.1 

21.3 
11.2 
6.7 

(3.2) 
31.0 

285.2 
11.2 
6.7 

(3.2) 
299.1 

At 21 April 2017 19.8 7.0 26.8 
Charge for the period 4. 7 4. 7 

On disposac;.;;ls,__e----------------------- ------:,~-----=-,(3°'".2"") __ """',::".(3=-:::'.2) 
At 21 A rll 2018 19.8 8.5 28.3 
Net book amount at 20 Aprll 2017 244.1 14.3 258.4 
Net book amount ■t 28 Aprtl 2018 244.1 27.5 271.8 

lmp■lnnent test for goodwlll 
Goodwin relates to the acquisition of the Sherwood, Elveden, Longleat and Whlnfell VIiiages. It Is allocated equally to 
four cash-generating units (CGUs), being the four vlllages. 

The Directors consider that the economic characteristics and future expectations are materially consistent acrose 
each of the four vlllages. 

The recoverable amount of a CGU Is determined based on value-in-use calculatlons. These calculatlons use cash 
flow projections based on financial forecasts prepared by management covering a rolling five-year period. 

Key aa1umptlon1 ueed for value-ln-uH calculatlon, 

The value-In-use calculatlon Is based on forecasts approved by the Board covering the next ten years with a terminal 
valua applied after year five. 

The key aseumptions of the value-in-use calculatlon are Adjusted EBITDA margin, growth rates and the discount 
rate; the long-term growth rate applied is 2.0% (2018: 2.3%) and the discount rate applled Is 8.7% (2018: 9.0%). 

Management determine forecast Adjusted EBITDA margins based on past performance and expectations of market 
development. The growth rates used reflect managernenfs expectations of the future market. Discount rates used 
are pre-tax and reflect the specific risks to the Company. 

Based on the valu.in-use calculatlons performed, the Directors have concluded that there Is no Impairment of 
goodwill. The Directors have performed sensitivity analysis using the full range of reasonable assumptions and no 
Impairment triggers have been Identified. 
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Center Pares (Operating Company) Limited 

Notes to the financial statements 
for the 62 WHka ended 25 Aprll 2019 (continued) 

10. Property, plant and equipment 

Motor A8Nta 
FlxturN whlclu In the 

~••hold and and couruof 
lmprovemenm lnatallatlone ftt11n11• hardware conetructlon Total 

£m £m £m £m £m £m 
Coat 
At 27 Aprll 2018 101.5 314.3 114.5 15.1 5.4 550.8 
Additions 5.0 17.0 23.8 1.9 6.7 54.4 
Disposal& (13.3) (1.5) (14.8) 
Transfers 7.0 1.8 0.4 (9.2) 
At25 AE!,!11 2019 113.5 333.1 125A 11.1 2.9 SIDA 
Depreciation 
At 27 April 2018 42.4 191.1 64.7 10.3 308.5 
Charge for the period 1.2 14.9 13.9 2.8 32.8 
On disposals (13.3) (1.5) (14.8) 
Al 25 Aprll 2019 43.I 208.0 11.3 11,1 321.1 
Net book amount at 26 Aprll 2018 59.1 123.2 49.8 4.8 5.4 242.3 
Net book amount at 25 Aprll 2019 89.9 127.1 10.1 3.9 2.9 283.9 

Motor A9Nt8 
Flxtul'N whlcln In the 

~Mahold and and COUrNof 
lmprovern1nm ln1tllllatlona fitting• hardware construction Total 

£m £m £m £m £m £m 
Coat 
At 21 Aprll 2017 80.0 290.1 96.8 14.7 20.7 502.3 
Additions 10.5 18.0 21.8 2.0 8.6 80.9 
Disposals (4.1) (1.6) (5.7) 
Reclasaiflcalion to Intangible assets (6.7) (6.7) 
Transfers 11.0 6.2 {17.2) 
Al 21 April 2011 101.5 314,3 114.5 11,1 5.A 550.8 --
Depreclallon 
At 21 April 2017 39.5 156.0 44.B 9.2 249.5 
Charge for the period 2.9 35.1 24.0 2.7 64.7 
Ondls~sals (4.1) (1.6) (5.7) 
At 21 Aerfl 2011 42.A 191.1 14.7 10.3 308.1 
Net book amount at 20 April 2017 40.5 134.1 52.0 5.5 20.7 252.8 
Net book amount at 21 Aprtl 2011 51.1 123.2 41.8 4.1 SA 242.3 

11. Rlght-ofuseaaseta 

£m 
Coat 
Recognised on adoption of IFRS 18 'Leaees' 855.2 
Additions 0.2 
RemeaaLnment _ _________________________ __ ---'1=8.6 

874.0 
Depreciation 

e for the rlod ended 25 A rll 2019 36.3 
Net book amount at 25 Aprll 2019 837.7 
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Center Pares (Operating Company) Limited ----~ 
Notes to the financial statements 
fortha 52 weeks anded 25 Aprll 2019 (continued) 

12. lnveatments In subsidiary undertakings 

Company 
Cost and net book value 
At 25 April 2019, 26 April 2018 and 20 Aprll 2017 

lmpalnnent 
At 20 April 2017 and 26 April 2018 
lmpalnnent In the period 
At 25 rll 2019 
Net book value 
At 26 Aprtl 2018 and 20 April 2017 
At. 25 A 12011 

£m 

5.5 

(5.5) 
5.5 

5.5 

Investments at 25 Aprll 2019 and 26 April 2018 relate to 100% of the ordinary shares of Center Pares Limited and 
Cantrepark Limited. All subsidiaries are registered in England and Wales. The Directors believe that the canylng 
value of Investments Is supported by the underlying net a888ts of the Investee. 

Following the £13.7 mllllon and £0.3 million distributions by Center Pares Limited set out In note 7, and the 
subsequent reduction In the net assets of that company, an Impairment review was undertaken which Identified an 
impairment of £5.5 mllllon to the carrying value of the Investment In Center Pares Limited. 

Center Pares Limited made a pre-tax profit of £0.6 million (2018: profit of £0.7 mllllon) for the period ended 25 April 
2019 and had net a888ts at that date of£nll (2018: £13.4 milllon). 

Centrepark Limited made a pre-tax profit of £nll (2018: profit of £nil) for the period ended 25 Aprll 2019 and had net 
assets at that date of £39 (2018: £39). 

13. Trade and other receivabl• 

2019 2016 
Amounts falling due within one :r:ear: £m £m 
Trade receivables 2.8 2.8 
Amounts owed by Group undertakings 345.8 302.3 
Amounts owed by related parties 1.4 
Prepayments and accrued Income 3.8 14.6 
Other receivablee 0.8 0.4 

352.8 321.5 
Amounts falllng due after one year: 
Amounts owed bt Group undertaki!:!98 239.4 280.1 

The fair value of trade and other receivables are equal to their book value and no Impairment provisions have bean 
made (2018: £nil). All of the amounts above are denominated in £ starting. 

Amounts due within one year 

Amounts owed by Group undertakings at 25 April 2019 are prlnclpally due from Canter Pares (Holdings 3) Limited 
and from Center Pares (Holdings 1) Limited. 

The balance due from Center Pares (Holdings 3) Limited represents the following: 
• Loans of £135.1 million that attract 
• Interest at a rate of 8% per annum. Interest Is not compounded on these loans. 
• Unpaid Interest of £1.9 mllllon In respect of the above loan. 
• Interest-free loans of £93.4 mllllon. 
• Trading balances of £3.1 mllllon. 
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Center Pares (Operating Company) Limited 

Notes to the financial statements 
for the 62 weeks ended 25 Aprll 2019 (continued) 

13. Trade and other recelvables (continued) 

The balance due from Center Pares (Holdlngs 1) Limited ntpresents an interest free reoelvable of £110.9 mlllion. 

The ntmalnlng amounts owed by Group undertakings are trading balances and do not altTact Interest. 

Amounts owed by Group undertakings as at 28 April 2018 primarily related to a loan of £198.5 mllllon due from 
Center Pares (Holdlngs 1) Limited and the a880Ciated unpaid interest. lnteraet of £13.0 mllllon (2018: £15.9 mllllon} 
accrued during the period ended 25 April 2019. This loan was settled during the current period as set out In note 25. 

All amounts owed by Group undertakings are unsecured and ntpayable on demand. 

Amounts owed by related parties at 28 April 2018 repnt88nted amounts advanced to Zinc Investments Sari. This 
balance was lntentst-free, unsecured and repayable on demand. 

Amounts due lifter more than one year 

Amounts owed by Group undertakings consists of unsecured loans and associated unpaid Interest totalling £239.4 
mllllon (2018: £213.9 mllllon) due from CP Wobum (Operating Company) Limited. As at 25 April 2019, Interest Is 
payable at a fixed rate of 8% per annum on loans of £2.6 mllllon and at 12% per annum on the ramalnder. Interest Is 
rolled up into the outstanding balance and Interest on these loans of £25.5 mllllon accrued In the 52 week period to 
25 April 2019 (2018: £23.2 mllllon}. The loans are repayable by CP Wobum (Operating Company) Limited on 28 
February 2022. 

Amounts owed by Group undertakings at 28 April 2018 also Included a loan of £49.9 mllllon due from Center Pares 
(Holdings 3} Limited and the associated unpaid lntel'8st of £16.3 mlllion. 

The loan notes attractacl Interest at a compound rate of 10% and wera unsecuntd and redeemable on 11 June 2025. 
Further interest of £5.5 mllllon accrued on these loans during the period ended 25 April 2019. The loans were then 
settled as set out In note 25. 

The fair value of Amounts owed to Group undertakings were equal to their book value. 

14. Trade and other payables 

(restated) 
2019 2018 

------,--....,....,---------------------------=£m:..:..:.._ _ _ £m 
Trade payables 5.7 4.8 
Other tax and social security 18.9 15.7 
Other payables 2., 1.9 
Amounts owed to related parties 0.4 10.5 
Amounts owed to Group undertakings 113.1 211.2 
Accruals 45.2 46.8 
Deferred Income 81.7 76.7 

285.. 367.6 

All amounts owed to ntlated parties and Group undertakings ant unsecurad and repayable on demand. 

Deferred Income represents revenues received at the period end date that relate to future periods: the principal 
component Is accommodation Income. Deferred Income principally relates to bookings for holidays In the 12 months 
immedlately following the balance sheet date; approximately 1 % of bookings relate to the subsequent year. 
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Notes to the financial statements 
for the 52 weeks ended 25 Aprll 2019 (continued) 

15. Borrowings 

Current 
Mortgage due within one year 

Non-current 
Mortgage 
Secured debt 

Mortgage 

2019 2018 
£m £m 
0.3 0.3 

2019 2018 
£m £m 

0.1 0.3 
850.1 806.8 
850.2 807.1 

The Company has a mortgage securad over Its head office which incurs interest at LIBOR plus 1.125% and matures 
In 2020. Annual repayments on this mortgage total £267,000. A one percentage point movement In Interest rates 
would affect this interest charge by approximately £4,000 (2018: £6,000). 

Secured debt 

The securad debt Is part of an overall £1,889.5 million (2018: £1,760.0 mllllon) facility made available to the Group. 
The loans detailed below represent the issue proceeds recharged to the Company from CPUK Finance Limited, a 
related party which Issued bonds on the external markets. The tenns of the loans from CPUK Finance Limited are 
identical to the terms of the external borrowings. 

The secured debt consists of the following: 

TrancheA2. 
TrancheA3 

2019 
£m 

1'5.0 

Tranche A4 128.9 
Tranche A5 95.1 

2018 
£m 

145.0 
77:5 

103.8 

Tranche B3 322.0 322.0 
Tranche B4 187.7 167.7 

_u __ n __ a __ mo ......... rtl=se __ d __ d __ efe_ rred_ iss_ ue_cc_ sts ____________________ ~<B=.8"-) ___ (.9.~ 
850.1 806.8 

On 15 June 2017 the Group issued an addltlonal £100.0 mllllon of Tranche A4 secured notes via a tap Issue, at a 
premium of £9.5 mllllon; this premium Is being amortised over the period to expected maturity and amortisation of 
£0.7 mllllon (2018: £0.6 mllllon) was credited to the Income statement of the Company during the period. On the 
same date the Group lsaued £730.0 mllllon of New Class B securad notes, divided Into £480.0 mllllon B3 notes and 
£250.0 million B4 notes. Part of the proceeds of these new notes was used to settle the Group's Class B2 securad 
notes. 

On 20 November 2018 the Group Issued a further £100.0 mllllon of Tranche A4 securad notes via a tap Issue, at a 
premium of £3.2 mllllon; this premium Is being amortised over the period to expected maturity and amortisation of 
£0.1 mllllon was credited to the Income statement of the Company during the period. On the same date the Group 
Issued £379.5 million of New Class A5 notes. Part of the proceeds of these new notes was used to settle the 
Group's Class A3 secured notes. 

The tranche A2 notes have an expected maturity date of 28 February 2024 and a flnal maturity date of 28 February 
2042. The Interest rate to expected maturity Is fixed at 7 .239% and the Interest rate from expected maturity to final 
maturity Is fixed at 7.919%. 
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Notes to the financial statements 
for the 52 weeke anded 25 Aprll 2019 (continued) 

15. Borrowings (continued) 

The tranche A3 notes had an expected maturity date of 28 February 2020 and a final maturity date of 28 February 
2042. The interest rate to expected maturity was fixed at 2.666% and the Interest rate from expected maturity to final 
maturity was 3.944%. 

The tranche A4 notes have an expected maturity date of 28 August 2025 and a final maturity date of 28 February 
2042. The Interest rate to expected maturity la fixed at 3.588% and the Interest rate from expected maturity to final 
maturity is 4.244%. 

The tranche AS notes have an expected maturity date of 28 August 2028 and a final maturity date of 28 February 
2047. The Interest rate to expected maturity la fixed at 3.690% and the Interest rate from expected maturity to final 
maturity la fixed at 4.190%. 

The tranche B3 notes have an expected maturity date of 28 August 2022 and a final maturity date of 28 February 
2047. The Interest rate to both expected maturity and final maturity la fixed at 4.250%. 

The tranche B4 notes have an expected maturity date of 28 August 2025 and a final maturity date of 28 February 
2047. The Interest rate to both expected maturity and final maturity is fixed at 4.875% 

The tranche B3 and B4 debt is subordinated to the Class A debt. All tranches of secured debt include optional 
prepayment clauses pennltllng the Group to repay the debt in advance of the expected maturity date. AH tranches of 
debt are subject to financlal covenants. The Directors have assessed fUture compllance and at this time do not 
foresee any breach of the flnanclal covenants. 

The maturity of the Company's borrowings Is as follows: 
Premium 

Greatar and 
LNs than Two to five than five dnrnd 
one year yaara yeara luue coeta Total 

At 26 Aprll 2019 
Mortgage 
Secured debt 
Total borrowings 

At 28 Aprll 2018 
Mortgage 
Secured debt . 

£m _;£m;;;;;.:.:_ __ __:£m;;;;;.:.:_ _ _ ___,;;£m;;;;;.:.:_ __ __:£m=.;.. 

0.3 

0.3 

0.3 

0.1 
467.0 
487.1 

385.8 
385.8 

(2.7) 
(2.7) 

0.4 
850.1 
850.5 

0.3 0.8 

Total borrowing• 
399.5 410.7 (3.4) 806.8 

_ ________ ....;.o....;..3 ___ 39___:_:_9....::..8 _ _ ,1_0_.1 __ -----'f'-3A~)'-__ 807_ A_ 

All amounts are denominated in £ sterling. 

Raconclllatlon of opening and cloalng ••cured debt 

2011 2018 
_____________________________ ___;£m _ ___ £_m_ 

Secured debt at the beginning of the period 
Cash flows 
- Proceeds from external borrowings 
- Repayment of external borrowings 
- Issue costs on secured debt 
Amortisation of deferred issue costs 
- Ordinary 
- Exceptional/non-underlying 
Amortisation of premium on Issue of secured notes 
Secured debt at the end of the period 

808.8 547.7 

121.0 
(77,5) 
(1.3) 

1.8 
0.3 

(0.8) 
850.1 

563.1 
(299.0) 

(6.2) 

1.8 

(0.8) 
808.8 
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Center Pares (Operating Company) Limited -----
Notes to the financial statements 
for the 52 weeke ended 25 Aprll 2019 (continued) 

18. Leases 

Lease HabHHles 

Current period disclosures for the Company, as raqulred by IFRS 16 'Leases' are as follows: 

Maturity analysl• - contractual undlscountad ca•h flows 
Less than one year 
One to five years 
More than five years 
Total undlscountad lea• llablllHa at 25 Aprll 2019 

LeaN llabllldea Included In the consolldatad balance •heet at 25 Aprll 2019 
Current 
Non-current 
Total 1 .... llabllltlH 

Amounts racognl•d In the Income atatament 
Interest on lease llabllltlea 
Total nlaed In the Income atatament 

Amounta recognlud In the caeh flow statament 
Repayment of lease llabllltlea 
Interest on lease llabllltlas 
Total racognlaed In the caah flow atatament 

25Aprll 
2019 

£m 

74.0 
299.2 

1423.2 
1,7HA 

(15.2) 
(834.0J 
849. 

(59.1) 
69.1 

(0.4) 
(0.5) 
0.9 

The Company holds occupational leases for each of the villages with other companies within the Center Pares 
(Holdings 1) Limited Group and immaterial equipment leases. Toe occupatlonal leases are raquired to be 
remeasured on annual basis due to Incremental Increases In the rent payments. 

Operating lease commitments 

Prior period disclosures for the Company, as required by IAS17' 'Leases' are as follows: 

Commltrnenta under non-cancellabla operating 1 ..... due: 

Within one year 
In more than one year but leas than five years 
In more than five years 

Land and 
buildings 

2018 
£m 
71.1 

288.2 
1 467.0 
1826.3 
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17. Flnanclal instruments 

Flnanclal Instruments by category 
The accounting policies for flnanclal Instruments have been applled to the items below. As at 25 Aprfl 2019 and 26 
April 2018 all of the Company's financial aHets were classlfiad as those measured at amortised cost and all of the 
Group's flnanclal liabilities were categorised as other financial liabilities. 

Under IAS 39 'Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement', all of the Company's financial assets were 
categorised as loans and recelvablea and all of the Company's financial liabilities were categorised as other financial 
liabllltles. 

2019 2018 
Flnanclal UNta Em £m 
Trade receivables 2.1 2.8 
Other receivables •.e 584.2 
Cash and cash equlva;;.;;le'""'nts""---------- ------- -------=• .:;.;•c::..8 ___ 43.3 

835.0 630.3 

Financial llabllltl .. 
Borrowings 
Trade payables 
Accruals 
Other payables 

Fair value hierarchy 

2019 
Em 

860.5 
1.7 

41.2 
111.1 

1,017.3 

2018 
£m 

807.4 
4.8 

46.8 
223.6 

1082.6 

IFRS 13 'Financial Instruments: Dlsclosures' requires fair value measurements to be recognised using a fair value 
hierarchy that reflects the significance of the Inputs used In the measurements, according to the followlng levels: 

Level 1 Unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for Identical assets or llabllltles. 

Level 2 Inputs other than quoted prices Included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or llabllity, either 
directly (that la, as prices) or Indirectly (that is, derived from prices). 

Level 3 Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (that Is, unobservable Inputs). 

All of the Company's fair value measurements have been categoriaed as Leval 2 (2018: Level 2) and fair values have 
been derived from unadjusted quoted market prices in active markets. 

Fair value of ftnandal usets and flnanclal llabllltl .. 

The fair value of the Company's groas secured debt Is (before unamortised debt costs) at 25 April 2019 was £901.9 
mllllon (2018: £855.0 millfon). The fair value of other flnanclal asaets and liabllltles of the Company are approximately 
equal to their book value. 
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17. Flnanclal Instruments (continued) 

Maturity of financial llabllltt• 
The non-<liscounted minimum future cash flows in respect of financial liabilities are: 

At. 25 April 2019 
In less than one year 
In two to five years 
In more than five years 

At. 28 A rll 2018 
In less than one year 
In two to five years 
In more than five years 

18. Deferred tax 

Deferred tax 888818 
Deferred tax assets to be recovered after more than 12 months 

Deferred tax llabllllH 
Deferred tax llabllltles to be recovered after more than 12 months 

Mortgage 
£m 
0.3 
0.3 

0.8 

Mortgage 
£m 
0.3 
0.6 

0.9 

Secured 
debt Total 

£m £m 
40.3 40.6 

603.6 603.9 
417.9 417.9 

1,081.8 1,082.4 

Secured 
debt Total 

£m £m 
37.9 38.2 

535.6 536.2 
448.7 448.7 

1,020.2 1,021.1 

2019 2018 
£m £m 

7.5 10.0 
7.5 10.0 

o. 
0. 

Forecasts agreed by the Directors Indicate that the deferred tax assets wlll be utlllsed In the foreseeable future 
against 18Xable profits. 

The movement on the deferred tax account Is: 

At. the beginning of the period 
Charged to the Income statement 
Crecllted/(chargecl) to the statement of comprehensive Income 
Impact of change In accounting policy - IFRS 16 
At tha and of the period 

52weeka 
ended25 

April 2019 
£m 
10.0 
(2.8) 
0.1 

(0.2} 
7.3 

53weeka 
ended26 

April 2018 
£m 
14.4 
(4.1) 
(0.3) 

10.0 

32 



Center Pares (Operating Company) Limited 
;..;...._-==---====================~ 

Notes to the financial statements 
for the 52 waaks ended 26 Aprll 2019 (continued) 

18. Deferred tax (continued) 

At 26 Aprll 2011 
Charged to the income statement 
Credited to the statement of comprehensive income/equity 
Impact of change in accounting palley - lFRS 16 
At 25 A,prll 2019 

At 20 Aprll 2017 
Charged to the Income statement 
C d to the statement of com ehenslve Income 
AUi April 2018 

Dafanad tax la calculated at a rate of 17% (2018: 17%). 

19. Share capital 

Depracladon 
lnexceuof 

capital 
allowances Pen■lon 

£m £m 
9.8 0.2 

(2.5) (0.1) 
0.1 

7.3 0.2 

Depracladon 
lnexceuof 

capltal 
allowance■ 

£m 
13.9 
(4.1) 

9.8 

LHH■ Total 
£m £m 

10.0 
(2.6) 
0.1 

(0.2) (0.2) 
(0.2) 7.3 

Pen■lon Total 
£m £m 
0.5 14.4 

(4.1) 
(0,3) (0.3) 
0.2 10.0 

2019 2018 
Allollad andfull.,_~Lpal::.;d=---------- - -------------£m= - --=£m~ 
38,490,322 'A' ordinary shares of £100/38,490,322 

On 3 August 2017 the Company made a bonus Issue of one share at a premium of £136.1 mllllon (see note 20). 

Management of capita/ 
The Group's objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the Company's ability to continue as a going concern 
in order to provide retuma for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain an optimal capital 
structure to reduce the coat of capltal. In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust 
the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, retum capital to shareholders, Issue new shares, sell aaaets to reduce 
debt or borrow additional debt. 
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20. Share premium and retained earnings 

Share 
premium 

Em 

Retained 
earning• 

Em 
At27 Aprll 2018 4.8 
Impact of change in accounting~ IFRS_1_6 ___________________ ----,1=-=-.0 
Adju•ted balances at27 Aprll 2018 5.8 
Profit for the period 52.4 
Net movement on pension scheme (0.5) 
Dividends (0.2) 
At. 25 Aprll 2019 57.5 

During the period the Company distributed £0.2 mllllon ofrecelvables as set out in note 25. 

At. 21 Aprll 2017 
Impact of change in accounting policy - IFRS 15 
Ad u•d balance• at 21 I 2017 
Profit for the period 
Net movement on pension scheme 
Bonus Issue of shares 
Capltal reduction 
Dividends 
At. 28 Aprtl 2018 

Share 
premium 

£m 

136.1 
(136.1) 

Retained 
nmlng• 

£m 

271.6 
10.7) 

270.9 
30.8 

1.4 
(136.1) 
136.1 

(298.1) 
4.8 

On 3 August 2017 the Company undertook a capital reduction pursuant to which lt8 share premium account was 
cancelled In full. 

21. Working capital and non-cash movements 

Profit on dlspoeal of property, plant and equipment 
Increase In Inventories 
Decrease In trade and other receivables 
~ Decrease~lncrease In trade and other payables 

22. Capital commitments 

52WNka 
ended25 

Aprtl2019 
£m 
(0,1) 
(0,1) 
58.1 

53weeks 
ended 26 

Aprll 2018 
£m 
(0.2) 

(183.91_ _ 
0.1 

74.4 
74.3 (108.0) 

At the balance sheet date, the Company had capital expenditure contracted for but not provided of £17 .8 mllllon 
(2018: £20.5 mllllon). 
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23. Employees and Directors 

Staff costs during the period: 
Wages and salaries 
Social security coats 
Pension coats 

52weeka 
ended25 

Aprll 2011 
£m 
85.7 

5.1 
2.1 

13.7 

53weeks 
ended 26 

April 2018 
£m 
82.4 
4.8 
2.6 

89.8 

The monthly average number of people (Including executive Directors) employed by the Company during the period 
was: 

By activity: 
Leisure, retail and food and beverage 
Housekeepi~. technical and estate services 
Administration 

52week9 
ended25 

Aprll 2011 
Number 

2,147 
3,230 

797 

Employee numbers Include only thoae on contracts of service and hence exclude temporary workers. 

Key management compeneatlon 

Short-term benefits 

&2weeka 
ended25 

Aprtl2011 
£m 
2.8 

53waeks 
ended2B 

April 2018 
Number 

2,901 
3,072 

762 
6,735 

53weeks 
ended 26 

Aprll 2018 
£m 
2.9 

Key management compensation encompasaes the Directors and certain senior managers of the Company. 

Dlrectora' remuneration 

Remuneration In respect of quallfylng services 

52WNka 
ended25 

Aprtl2019 
£m 
1., 

53waeks 
ended2B 

April 2018 
£m 
1.6 

One Director (2018: one) has retirement benefits accruing under the Company's money purchase pension scheme, In 
respect of which the Company made contributions of £10,000 (2018: £7,500) In the period. In addition, retirement 
benefits are accruing to one Director (2018: one Director) under the Company's defined benefit pension scheme. 

Included In the above are the following amounts in respect of the highest paid Director, who Is a member of the 
Company's defined benefit pension scheme: 

Aggregate emoluments 
Accrued pension at the end of the period 

52week9 
ended25 

Aprll 2019 
£m 
0.1 
0.3 

53waek8 
ended26 

Aprll2018 
£m 
1.0 
0.3 
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23. Employees and Directors (continued) 

Advancea to Director 

During the prior period, a loan of £0.5 mllllon was advanced to Mr C G McKinley. This loan attracts interest at a rate 
of 2.5% per annum. A repayment of £0.2m was received during the period (2018: a repayment of £0.1 million), 
resuHing In a balance of £0.2 million owed to the Company at 25 Aprll 2019 (2018: £0.4 mllllon). This balance Is 
included within other recelvables. 

24. Pension commitments 

Defined contribution pension 1ch1me 

The Company participates In the Center Paree pension scheme, which Is a defined conbibution pension scheme with 
a contributory and a non-contributory membership level. Pension costs for the defined conbibutlon scheme for the 
period ended 25 Aprll 2019 were £2.7 mllllon (2018: £2.3 mllllon). 

Accruals per note 14 Include £0.4 mllllon (2018: £0.3 mllllon) In respect of defined contribution pension scheme costs. 

Defined benefit pension schema 

The Company operates a funded defined benefit pension scheme for certain employees. Conbibutions are 
determined by an Independent quallfled actuary using assumptions on the rate of retum on Investments and rates of 
Increases In salarlas and benefits. 

The last avallable actuarlal valuation of the scheme at the balance sheet date was that perfonned as at 31 July 2017. 
This was updated to 25 Aprll 2019 by a quallfiad Independent actuary. 

The impact of guaranteed minimum pensions ("GMP") equallsatlon Is expected to less than £0.1 mllllon. 

Actuarlal assumptions used are as follows: 

Discount rate 
Rate of price Inflation (RPI) 
Rate of price Inflation (CPI) 
Rate of increase in salaries 
Life expectancy from age 60, for a male: 

Currently age 60 
Currently age 50 

The amounts recognl&ad In the balance sheet are determined as follows: 

Present value of funded obllgatlons 
Fair value of plan assets 
Net pension llablll1}' 

2019 
2.50% 
3.20% 
2.20% 
2.20% 

28.5 years 
29.3 years 

2019 
£m 

(11.3) 
1&.0 
(1.3) 

At. the balance sheet date, the present value of the defined benefit obligation was comprl&ad as follows: 

Number of Uablllty 
mernbera 1Pllt 

Active members 1 55% 
Deferred members 5 30% 
Pensioners 2 15% 
Total 8 100% 

2018 
2.80% 
3.10% 
2.10% 
2.10% 

28.7years 
29.6 years 

2018 
£m 

(15.1) 
13.9 
(1.2) 

Duration 
{:ieara) 

20 
21 
16 
20 
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24. Pension commitments (continued) 

At the prior year balance sheet date, the present value of the defined benefit obllgatlon was comprised as follows: 

Number of 
membera 

Active members 1 
Deferred members 5 
Pensioners 2 
Total 8 

The major categories of plan assets as a percentage of total plan assets are as follows: 

Equity securttlas 
Debt securities 
Cash and cash equlvalents 

The movement In the defined benefit obligation over the period Is as follows: 

Al 28 Aprll 2018 
Current service cost 
Interest lncomal(expense) 

Remeasurements: 
- Retum on plan assets, excluding amount Included In Interest 
- Gain from change in demographic assumptions 
- Loss from change in flnanclal assumptions 
- EJ<perlence losses 

Employer contributions 
Benefit payments from plan 
At. 25 Aprll 201I 

Fair value 
of plan ...... 

£m 
13.9 

0.4 
OA 

0.5 

0.5 
0.7 

(0.5) 
15.0 

Uablllty Duration 
!f.!llt {~ara} 
53% 21 
31% 22 
18% 17 

100% 21 

2019 2018 
% % 
37 39 
83 60 

1 

PrN8nt 
value of 

obllgatlon Total 
£m £m 

(15.1) (1.2) 
(0.2) (0.2) 
(0.4) 
(0,8) (0.2) 

0.5 
0.1 0.1 

(1.0) (1.0) 
(0.2) (0.2) 
(1.1) (0.8) 

0.7 
0.5 

(18.3) (1.3) 

The Impact of various changes In actuarial assumptions on the present value of the scheme obllgation are set out 
below. 

0.5% decrease In discount rate 
1 year Increase In llfe expectancy 
0.5% Increase In salary Increases 
0.5% Increase In Inflation 

PreNnt 
value of 

obllgatlon 
£m 

17.9 
18.9 
16.3 
17.4 
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24. Pension commitments (continued) 

At20 Aprll 2017 
Current service cost 
Interest Income/ nsel 

Remeasurementa: 
- Return on plan assets, excluding amount included In interest 
- Gain from change In demographic assumptions 
- Gain from change in flnanclal assumptions 
• Exeerlence losses 

Employer contributions 
Benefit ea~ments from ,elan 
At 21 Aerll 2018 

Fair value 
of plan 
Ulala 

£m 
13.1 

0.4 
0.4 

(0.1) 

(0.1) 
0.8 

(0.1) 
13.1 

PreHnt 
value of 

obllgatlon Total 
£m £m 

(16.3) (3.2) 
(0.3) (0.3) 
(0.4) 
(0.7) (0.3) 

(0.1) 
1.2 1.2 
0.7 0.7 

(0.1) (0.1) 
1.8 1.7 

0.6 
0.1 

(15.1) (1.2) 

The current service cost and interest income/expense is recognised in the Income statement. Remeaaurements are 
recognised In other comprehensive Income. 

Expected contributions to the defined benefit pension scheme for the forthcoming financial year are £0.9 million. 

25. Related partlaa 

During the current and prior period the Company entered Into transactions, In the ordinary course of business, with 
related parties. Transactions entered Into, and balances outstanding, are as follows: 

Balance at Balance at Balance at 
20 Aprll Movement In HAprll Movement 25Aprll 

2017 53WN1m 2018 ln52WNlm 2011 
£m £m £m £m £m 

Center Pares (Holdlngs 3) Limited 80.8 8.0 88.8 184.7 233.5 
Center Pares (Jersey) 1 Limited (0.1) (0.1) 0.1 
Longleat Property Limited (30.8) (9.9) ''°·Ii) 39.2 (1.3) 
CP Sherwood VIiiage Limited (22.8) (8.0) (30.8) 30.4 (0.4) 
CP Elveclen VIiiage Limited (28.8) (8.1) (3'.8) 34.4 (0.li) 
CP Whlnfell VIiiage Limited (8.1) (4.9) (11.0) 11.5 0.5 
Center Pares (Holdings 1) Limited 280.4 15.9 288.3 (185.4) 110.8 
SPV2 Limited 2.7 0.7 3.4 (2.8) 0.8 
Center Pares Limited (0.1) (0.1) 0.1 
CP Wobum (Operating company) Limited 

Loans 180.7 23.2 213.9 25.5 238.4 
Trading balances (58.5) (34.3) (93.8) (17.1) (110.9) 

CPUK Finance Limited 0.1 0.1 
Zinc Investments Sart 1.5 (0.1) 1.4 (1.4) 
Sun CP Newmldco Limited 1.1 (1.1) 
CP Cayman Mldco 2 Limited (0.2) 0.2 
BSREP II Center Pares Jersey Limited (18.4) 7.9 (10.5) 10.5 
Center Pares Finance Borrower Limited (0.4i (0.4) 

All of the above companies are part of the Group headed by Center Pares (Holdings 1) Limited with the exception of 
CP Cayman Midco 2 Limited, Zinc Investments Sari, Center Pares Finance Bonower Limited, and BSREP II Center 
Pares Jersey Limited. Theee companies have the same ultimate ownership as Center Pares (Operating Company) 
Limited but are not part of the Center Pares (Holdings 1) Limited Group. 
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25. Related parties (continued) 

CPUK Finance Limited I88Ued the secured debt as set out In note 15. The Directors of both CPUK Finance Limited 
and Center Pares (Holdlnga 1} Limited consider that the Company meets the definition of a structurad entity under 
IFRS 10 'Consolidated Flnanclal Statements' and hence it has been treated as a subsidiary undertaking within the 
group headed by Center Parcs (Holdings 1) Limited. 

The movement on the balance with Center Parcs (Holdings 3) Limited In the period represents the following 
transactions: 

• The advance of acldltlonal loans to that company totalllng £93.4 mllllon. 
• Interest racelvable of£7.4 mllllon. 
• £0.4 million of Interest In respect of Center Pares (Holdings 3) Limited'& secured debt settled on Its 

behalf by the Company. 
• The assignment of a racelvable balance of £212.1 mlllion due from Center Pares (Holdings 1) 

Limited as set out below. 
• CP Sherwood Village Limited distributed a receivable of £39.9 milllon due from Center Pares 

(Operating Company} Limited, as set out below. 
• CP Elveden VIiiage Limited distributed a receivable of £43.9 million due from Center Pares 

(Operating Company) Limited, as set out below. 
• CP Whlnfall VIiiage Limited distributed a receivable of £17.8 mllllon due from Center Pares 

(Operating Company) Limited, as set out below. 
• Center Pares (UK) Group Limited distributed a receivable of £0.1 mllllon due from Center Paree 

(Operating Company) Limited to Its parent company, Center Pares (Holdings 3) Limited. 
• CP Longleat Village Limited distributed a recelvable of £46.9 million due from Center Pares 

(Operating Company) Limited to Its parent company, Center Pares (Holdings 3) Limited. 

The movement on the balance with Center Pares {Holdlngs 3) Limited In the 53 weeks ended 26 April 2018 
represented interest receivable of £6.3 milllon, the payment of Interest and commitment fees on that company's 
behalf of £0.5 mllllon and the transfer of other receivables totalling £1.2 million. 

In the 52 week period to 25 Aprll 2019 Center Pares (Jersey) 1 Limited distributed Its recelvable due from Center 
Pares (Operating Company) Limited to Its parent company, Center Pares (UK) Group Limited. 

The movement on the balance with Longleat Property Limited In the period represents the followlng transactions: 
• Rent Invoiced of £19.1 mlllion. 
• The transfer of cash from that company totalling £0.1 million. 
• The payment of Interest and commitment fees on that Company"s behalf of £7 .9 mllllon. 
• Longleat Property Limited distributed a receivable of £46.9 million due from Center Pares 

(Operating Company) Limited to CP Longleat VIiiage Limited, Its parent undertaking. 
• The transfer of a £3.6 mllllon payable due to SPV2 Limited by Longleat Property Limited to Center 

Pares (Operating Company) Limited. 

The movement on the balance with Longleat Property Limited In the 53 weeks ended 26 Aprll 2018 represented rent 
Invoiced of £18.5 million, off-eat by the payment of Interest commitment fees and refinancing costs on that 
Company's behalf of £8.6 million. 

The movement on the balance with CP Sherwood VIiiage Limited In the period represenlB the followlng transactions: 
• Rent Invoiced of£18.9 mllllon. 
• The transfer of cash from that company totalling £0.2 mllllon. 
• The payment of interest and commitment fees on the Company's behalf of £9.6 mlllion. 
• CP Sherwood VIiiage Limited distributed a receivable of £39.9 mllllon due from Center Pares 

(Operating Company) Limited to Center Pares (Holdings 3) Limited. 

The movement on the balance wtth CP Sherwood VIiiage Limited In the 53 weeks ended 26 April 2018 represented 
rent Invoiced of £18.3 mllllon, off-set by the payment of Interest, commitment fees and refinancing costs on that 
company's behalf of £10.3 million 
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25. Related parties (continued) 

The movement on the balance with CP Elveden VIiiage Limited In the period rapl"B8Bnl& the followlng transactions: 
• Rent Invoiced of£18.2 mllllon. 
• The transfer of cash from that company totalllng £0.2 mllllon. 
• The payment of Interest and commitment fees on the Company'a behalf of £8.9 mllllon. 
• CP Elveden Village Limited distributed a receivable of £43.9 million due from Center Pares 

(Operating Company) Limited to Center Pares (Holdlngs 3) Limited. 

The movement on the balance with CP Elveden VIiiage In the 53 weeks ended 26 Aprtl 2018 repl'888nted rent 
Invoiced of £17.6 million, off-set by the payment of Interest, commitment fees and refinancing costs on that 
company's behalf of £9.5 mllllon. 

The movement on the balance with CP Whlnfell VIiiage Limited In the pertod represents the following transactlona: 
• Rent Invoiced of£16.1 mllllon. 
• The receipt of C88h from that company totalling £0.1 mllllon. 
• The payment of intereat and commitment feea on the Company'a behalf of £9.9 million. 
• CP Whlnfell VIiiage Limited dlstrtbuted a receivable of £17.8 mllllon due from Center Pares 

(Operating Company) Limited to its parent company Center Pares (Holdings 3) Limited. 

The movement on the balance with CP Whlnfell VIiiage In the 53 weeks ended 26 Aprtl 2018 repreaented rent 
Invoiced of £15.6 mllllon, off-aat by the payment of lntBrest, commitment fees and refinancing costs on that 
company's behalf of £1 O. 7 million. 

The movement on the balance with Center Pares (Holdlng 1 ) Limited In the 52 weeks ended 25 Aprtl 2019 reflects 
the following transactions: 

• Interest receivable of £13.0 mllllon. 
• Center Pares Limited distributed a receivable of £13. 7 million due from Center Pares (Holdlngs 1) Limited to 

its parent company, Center Pares (Operating Company) Limited. 
• The Company transferred a receivable of £212.1 million due from Center Pares (Holdings 1) Limited to Its 

parent company, Center Parca (Holdlngs 3) Limited. 

The movement on the balance with Center Pares (Holdlngs 1) Limited In the 53 weeks ended 26 Aprtl 2018 
repreaented Interest receivable. 

The movement on the balance with SPV2 Limited In the 52 weeks ended 25 Aprll 2019 represents funds advanced 
from the Company of £0.8 mllllon, off-aat by the transfer of the £3.6 mllllon recelvable due from Longleat Property 
Limited to the Company. 

The movement on the balance with SPV2 Limited in the 53 weeks ended 26 April 2018 represented funda advanced 
to that company of £0.9 mllllon, off~t by the tran&far of a receivable of £0.2 mllllon. 

The movement on the balance with Center Pares Limited in the 52 weeks ended 25 April 2019 represents the receipt 
of cash balances of £0.2 mllllon and the distribution of the total payable of £0.3 mllllon to the Company as 881: out In 
note 7. 

The movements on the loans balance with CP Wobum (Operating Company) Limited In the current and prior periods 
repreaented Interest receivable. 

The movement on the trading balances with CP Wobum (Operating Company) Limited in the 52 weeks ended 25 
April 2019 repreaents cash advanced of £48.0 mllllon, off-eet by the settlement of lntereat and other liabilities on the 
Company's behalf of £30.9 million. The movement In the 53 weeks ended 26 April 2018 represented cash advanced 
of £52.6 mllllon, off-eet by the aettlement of Interest and other llabllltles on the Company'a behalf of £18.3 mllllon. 

The movement on the balance with CPUK Finance Limited In the 52 weeks ended 25 April 2019 represents caah 
advanced by Center Pares (Operating Company) Limited to that Company. 

The movement on the balance with Zinc Investments Sart In the 52 weeks ended 25 Aprll 2019 represents a 
repayment of £1.2 mllllon and the dlstrtbutlon of the remaining balance of £0.2 mllllon. The movement on the balance 
In the 53 weeks ended 26 Aprtl 2018 reprasentad a partial repayment of the balance due, offBet by further funds 
advanced to that company. 
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25. Related parties (continued) 

The movement on the balance with Sun CP Newmldco Limited In the 53 week period to 26 April 2018 represented 
the tranafer of the llability to that entity's parent company, SLl"I CP Newtopco Limited. The balance was aublequently 
asslg11ed to Center Pares (Holdings 3) Limited. 

The movement on the balance with CP Cayman Mldco 2 Limited in the 53 weeks ended 26 Aprll 2018 represented 
the aetllement of the balance due. 

The movement on the balance with BSREP II Center Pares Jersey Limited In the 52 weeks ended 25 April 2019 
represents the eettlement of the balance due. The movement on the balance In the 53 weeks ended 26 Aprfl 2018 
rapreeented adjuetmenta to group relief payable balances. 

The movement on the balance with Center Pares Finance Borrower Limited In the 52 weeks ended 25 April 2019 
represents payment for group relief. 

28. Contingent llabllltlea 

The company, along with other members of the Group headed by Center Paa (Holdings 1) Limited, is an obligor In 
aecuring the Group's external borrowings of £1,889.5 mUUon (2018: £1,760.0 mllllon). 

27. Ultlmate parent company and controlllng parties 

The Immediate parent company is Center Pares (Holdings 3) Limited, a company reglsmred in England and Wales. 
The ultimate parent company and controlllng party Is Brookfield Asset Management Inc., a company Incorporated in 
Canada. 

The largest group In which the results of the Company are conaolldated Is that headed by Brookfteld Asset 
Management Inc. The consolidated financial statements of Brookfield Asset Management Inc. are available to the 
pubic and may be obtained from Brookfield Place, Suite 300, 181 Bay Street, Toronto, ON M5J 2T3 (registered 
office). 

The smallest group in which the results of the Company are consolldated Is that headed by Center Pares (Holdings 
1) Limited. A copy of the Center Pares (Holdings 1) Limited financial statements can be obtained on application to 
The Company Secretary, One Edison Rlee, New Ollerton, Newark, Nottinghamshire, NG22 9DP {registered office). 
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